

# A Happy Pocket Full of Money

Your Quantum Leap into the Understanding, Having and Enjoying of Immense Wealth and Happiness

Your personal guide to Wealth Consciousness. Experience infinite wealth, abundance and happiness Here, Now, in the new Golden Age of humanity. Everything you need to be extremely wealthy and happy is inside of you, and nothing outside of you can stop you.

**David Cameron Gikandi** 

### **An Images of One Production**

**Spread this free book around!** This free condensed version of the *Happy Pocket Full Of Money* book, and many other inspirational ones, is available at <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You may duplicate, print and distribute as many copies of this book as you like in any format and by any means and into as many copies as you like, as long as it is distributed in whole, without addition, subtraction or modification, and so long as it is distributed without charge except for a nominal fee to cover your costs. Thank you and enjoy!

© Copyright 2002, David Cameron Gikandi

Please pass this free book on to your friends! Thank you and have a nice day!

# **Contents**

MONEY: AN ILLUSION, A SHADOW OF SOMETHING ELSE	6
The Steps To Wealth and Happiness	8
How to read and understand this book	9
QUANTUM PHYSICS: KNOWING WHAT YOU AND THE WORLD ARE MAD OF IS THE FIRST KEY TO KNOWING HOW TO MAKE IT YOUR WAY	DE 11
THE TRUTH ABOUT TIME: IT DOES NOT EXIST EXCEPT AS YOU SAY IT DOES	17
IMAGES OF THE MIND: THE BLUEPRINTS OF LIFE	25
THINKING AND SPEAKING: THE INSTRUCTIONS OF AND FOR LIFE	29
GOALS: THE ROAD MAP TO AND IN WEALTH	36
BEING: FIRST CAUSE, THE BEGINNING	43
ACTING: THAT WHICH RECEIVES	47
CERTAINTY: THE MOST POWERFUL FORCE AND THE ANTIDOTE TO FAILURE	50
CAUSE AND EFFECT: THE PRIME LAW OF THE UNIVERSE	55
CONDITIONS: THEY ARE FANTASTIC ILLUSIONS	59
SUCCESS: YOU CAN NEVER FAIL	64
WANT NOT: DESIRE, BUT NEVER EVER WANT	67
PURPOSE: WHY YOU ARE HERE	70
GIVING: IT'S WHAT IT'S ALL ABOUT	73
GRATITUDE: SEALS THE DEAL	78
CONSCIOUSNESS: YOU EXPERIENCE WHAT YOU ARE AWAKE TO	80

THE SELF: THE ARCHITECT OF THE UNIVERSE	84
ONE: ALL THAT IS	95
ABUNDANCE: YOU HAVE IT ALL	99
HAPPINESS: LIFE IS JOY AND JOY IS LIFE	103
MONEY: HOW TO USE THE SYMBOL	110
APPENDIX	120
A Happy Pocket Full of Money Part 2:	120
The Journey Has Only Just Begun	121
What Your First Step, Right Now, Can Be	121
A Note About Images	123
<b>Multiple Sources of Income</b>	123
Recommended Reading	123
The Golden Age of Humanity	123
Spread the Wealth and Happiness!	125
Share Your Story With Millions Of People Worldwide!	127
While You Are Here, See These Organizations	128
Acknowledgements	131
How to buy copies of this and other books and reports	133

There is a science of getting rich, and it is an exact science, like algebra or arithmetic. There are certain laws which govern the process of acquiring riches, and once these laws are learned and obeyed by anyone, that person will get rich with mathematical certainty.

— Wallace D. Wattles.

# Money: An illusion, a shadow of something else...

The first step to having wealth is to know what it is. And few people know what it really is, in and of itself. What is wealth? What causes it? What causes the cause of it? Let us start with money, the world's symbol of wealth, and then move deeper.

Money is not real.

Money is merely legal tender, a form of exchange. We use it to exchange value. It represents value.

Money is the 'body' of value. It is the physical representation of value that rises and falls in ourselves, within us. Not within 'things' outside of us, but within us. For without us, what can the value of a thing, such as a car, be to us? Nothing, at least not to us. In other words, it is we, the observers, that place value in things, but this value is really value in us — we give value to the material things. The material things have no 'money' value in themselves — we give that to them. So, money is the external physical representation of a particular section of our internal value, within us, within you. That is why a house or a block of shares valued at \$1 million today can fall to a valuation of half a million dollars tomorrow when fear is introduced into the hearts of those involved. The fear kills a portion of the internal values of the participants and that is reflected by the paper money, the 'body' of value.

Here is something else: physical paper money does not even represent money in full. It cannot reasonably do that. By some estimates (and this varies from nation to nation), only as little as 4% of the money in the banks exists as paper cash. Imagine how much cotton, linen, pulp, and metal the world would need so as to make all the money everyone has in his or her bank accounts. Imagine how much space it would take to store all this money in paper form. If you were to stack only one million US\$1 bills, it would weight one ton and be 361 ft high. Neither does money exist as gold reserves any more. This is for exactly the same reason – we ran out of the reasonable ability to keep a gold standard in the 1970s.

So what does it exist as, the money that we are always talking about? Well, it is one massive illusion. It is all just numbers written on paper and computer storage devices, and assigned to people and entities such as companies and investments, or more accurately, further records! To put it in another way, for every \$100 or its equivalent in any other currency, only about \$4 exists as printed-paper notes or coins, while the remaining \$96 exists as numbers written on papers and computers in banks and businesses and other entities. The only reason this system does not collapse is that we all believe in it. The last time people stopped believing in it in a large enough extent was just before the Great Depression when large numbers of people rushed to their banks to withdraw their money and found that they could not all get it. This is not what caused the Great Depression, but it in a large way accelerated it.

So, money is not real – something else is. Money is just the shadow of that other something. The first step to wealth is to know what money really is, or more accurately, what it represents. Learn not to look at the money most of the time. As you will soon see, it is very rare in a day that you should ever look at money as you know it today – the cash, the bank accounts, the costs, etc. This is merely the shadow and not the real thing.

Looking at the shadow, the physical money, as you will soon see, is most of the time very unwise and unhealthy for you and your finances.

Look, instead, at the value within you and within people, and the flowing and exchanging of this value between people. Our internal value, is what creates money. Money is the shadow of our internal value. Develop this internal value in yourself and in others and your external money and wealth will correspondingly rise automatically, without fail.

Know this however: Money represents an aspect of a person's internal value, but that does not mean that it represents a person's entire internal value. That is very important. It is not about self-worth. Money only represents an aspect of that internal value that pertains to wealth. You cannot therefore say that a wealthy person has a higher self-worth and value than a poor person, but you can correctly say that in matters that relate and pertain to money, the wealthy person has a higher internal value in that aspect of value or that the person chooses to exercise a higher proportion of this internal value. This section of internal value that reflects on the outside as money, when exercised, is called *Wealth Consciousness*. It is available to all people equally and can be developed by and within all people equally. Like everything else that is important to our being alive, such as air, wealth consciousness is free to all. But you can choose to develop it or not develop it, or to exercise it or not. At any time, you can change your choice, and nothing outside of you can stop you.

You require nothing outside of yourself to increase your wealth consciousness, and therefore your money. All you need is within you right now. You may have forgotten it, but it is right there. You will now remember it. And the first step to that is to always remember that money is not real; it is the shadow of something else.

And here is another secret: Wealth consciousness is simply the expansion of your consciousness and awareness into the wealthy parts of your Self. That is why all that you need to increase your wealth consciousness is within you already. You are already wealthy, but you have been taught to choose to not experience your wealth. This insight changes everything. Like the wealthy people, you can now know how to and choose to start experiencing the wealthy you.

You have more wealth capability within you than you can possibly experience in a lifetime. You need not worry that you have reached your limit of becoming wealthy in any way or because of any condition. Neither do you need to know how to convert wealth consciousness into paper cash money – as you will see, it will happen automatically. All you need to do is expand your wealth consciousness and exercise it, act on it, be it, and the situations and opportunities for the equivalent conversion into cash money will present themselves automatically to you. None of the extremely wealthy people today could have, at the time when they were not wealthy, possibly predicted and planned the exact sequence of events that would lead to their immense wealth. They most probably had a set of goals and a plan, but any one of them will tell you that they met countless 'coincidences' and opportunities that 'joined the dots' for them in ways they could never have predicted. Their goals were their own doing, but the paths that led to them coming into being, and exceeding them, we amazingly intelligent yet unforeseen. You shall now see how to make them happen in your life – you may not be able to predict their

sequence, but you can certainly make these 'fortunate coincidences' happen to you every day of your life.

By the way, it is not only paper money that is not real. A lot of the things around you that you hold so real are really not real at all either. You are about to embark on a beautiful, empowering and liberating journey that will show you exactly what your world is in a way that you have never looked at it before. It is a journey that will open your eyes and free your wings. You are about to look 'under the hood' of the Life, you are about to learn how to customize your world to your liking.

You are about to attain Wealth Consciousness. Once you do, avoiding success and wealth will become very difficult. Yes, you read that correctly. Once you have wealth consciousness, it will be very difficult for you to not have success and wealth. Success and wealth will follow you automatically wherever you go. You will not need to concern yourself with their quest, yet they will find you. You will be free to experience other aspects of life that you may not have even dreamt of before, dimensions of Self and Life that are truly amazing. The same goes with happiness, for you will see it here in this book as well.

Let us now get started on the real stuff, if you are still interested...

### The Steps To Wealth and Happiness

You are now on a journey, at the end of which you shall know how to create all the wealth and happiness you ever wished for, Now, without any limits. You shall soon also know many timeless truths about who you really are, what you are doing here, and what this game of life is all about. Here are the steps of the journey you are now taking with this book.

- 1. You shall first take a simplified look at Quantum Physics, for knowing what you and the world are made of is the first key to knowing how to make it your way. After this, you will never look at the world in the same way again. You shall have an amazing sense of involvement and power in the universe...
- 2. Then the secrets of time shall be unveiled, beginning with the fact that time does not exist. You shall learn how to use this illusion instead of being used by it. There is only Now...
- 3. You now will learn how to create your universe out of the quantum field using images of your mind. This is the first part of the creation lessons.
- 4. You then learn how to create using your thoughts. You will learn the right way to think, and what the mind is really for, and when to shut it down for your own benefit...
- 5. You will then look at the power of true goal setting in the thousands, in a way you may never heard before, a most powerful way...
- 6. Next will come the most powerful creation tool of all, your state of *Being*...
- 7. The final creation tool, action, will then be uncovered in it's true position and purpose to you...

- 8. You shall then learn the magical and vital ingredient of certainty, and learn how to have it in plenty...
- 9. Now, it will be time to look at the prime Law of the Universe and how to use it to have happiness and wealth in abundance. The is the law of Cause and Effect...
- 10. While still in this law, we shall look at what conditions really are. This will shock you, make you laugh, empower you, and free you...
- 11. While still on conditions, you shall see how you are and shall realize ever-present success and never fail...
- 12. Then, you shall look at a prime killer of wealth and happiness and how to totally avoid it...
- 13. You will then move on to progressively larger things. You will start with your self-chosen Purpose here on earth. Why did you come here? You shall see...
- 14. Then the gift of giving and the gifts it brings in return will be fully given to you...
- 15. The power of gratitude Now shall be unveiled. This will prove to be extremely powerful for you...
- 16. Finally, it will be time to look at Consciousness, what makes you Here, Now, awake...
- 17. And then it shall get really interesting when you have a look at your Self, the First Cause of all that is in your world. Get familiar with your Self and your world will change dramatically...
- 18. After that, you shall see what is larger than the Self, that which you and all else are part of. It is the One. Knowing how you relate to All That Is, The Source, then experiencing this, will put you in a position of immense joy and abundance...
- 19. And on that note, you shall see how abundant you really are...
- 20. From there, you shall look at your real nature and how to reclaim it. It is the nature of pure joy...
- 21. Then, coming around full circle, you shall see how to best handle paper money, as you know it now, to increase wealth...
- 22. And to close this part of this journey, you will be guided into the next empowering steps you may wish to take after you first finish this book...

#### How to read and understand this book

The way to understand this book is to read it once in its entirety. As you read, you will have many questions, and some things may not make sense to you when you read them. Never mind; just keep going. Further chapters will make clear some things that you may have not understood or found true in earlier chapters. Language is a linear thing, yet wealth consciousness is wholeness, a non-linear whole, and one whereby step one may be connected to step seven and so on. And wealth consciousness is a state of being, while language is a symbol; states have to be experienced and symbols cannot represent experience accurately – they can only show the way, be a guide. So, as you read it you

will find many amazing things that make sense right then, but it will only totally make sense when you finish this book and have the whole of it in you. That is when you will start to go ah-ha!

Once you read it fully, read it again slowly. In the second read you will be able to more fully understand things, since you now will have the whole in you. The material you will find in this book contains many layers of understanding. What you understand today will reveal an even deeper hidden truth, application and identification when you read it again tomorrow. Read a small part of this book every day, even after you finish it the first time, and your internalization of wealth and happiness and becoming of wealth and happiness will accelerate.

The other thing you should do is to not only read with your logical mind but to also feel the lessons in this book. Some of the things in this book are logical, but many pertain to a realm where logic cannot fully grasp, yet your Self knows it all and perfectly understands. As you read this book, keep yourself open, feel the essence of what you read. Many things will not make sense to your brain, for it is finite and four-dimensional. Some things are infinite and multidimensional and only your Self will know them because it is multidimensional and infinite in nature. Sometimes you will feel that you understand something at a deeper level, but your mind cannot picture it, yet you understand deeply somewhere. Honor the deeper level, for the mind may never fully grasp it any way. In any case, your mind is a tool, but all you know is in your Self. You are a Self with a mind as a powerful tool, as long as it does not take over you. However, most people have unfortunately identified with the mind and believe they are their mind – and that is where the trouble and limitations start. You shall now go higher than that.

Read this book and take it to heart, live by it. And wealth, affluence and abundance will automatically come to you in ways and amounts you never before imagined possible, by laws that never fail. Carry it around with you where possible. Leave it by your bedside and read it for a few minutes every morning when you get up and at night before you go to sleep. When you are done, start again, a few pages every day. Repetition causes internalization, making it your second nature.

You will understand this book to the extent that you are willing.

Ready? Still interested? Lets begin...

# Quantum Physics: Knowing what you and the world are made of is the first key to knowing how to make it your way

You may be wondering what quantum physics has to do with wealth and happiness. Well, you had better believe that it has everything to do with it! How can you build a house if you do not know what a house is made of and how it is constructed?

Quantum Physics begins to explain how everything in your world comes to be. You are in direct manipulation of your entire physical world, but you may not be aware of this fact. And your lack of awareness of this fact, how the physical matter comes about and your role in it, makes your life appear to you as an occurrence that is out of your control. It may appear to you as if you are the victim of circumstances, while all along you are the cause of those circumstances, including your experiencing of wealth or lack of it.

Quantum Physics is the first step in an amazing awakening that you are about to undergo. Not only will you understand the very construction of all that you see around you, you will also understand exactly how your belief and thinking creates matter, how you reap what you saw, how 'even before you ask, it has been given unto you', and so on. It is science finally catching up with spirituality and common sense, and explaining it! Think about it; when someone tells you that anything is possible if only you believe, aren't you more likely to believe that when you know how, step-by-step and scientifically, your belief shifts the universe and produces what you believe in?

One of the benefits of understanding the very basics of quantum physics (and the basics is all you need to understand) is that you finally see clearly how powerful concepts such as faith and right thinking work, among other things. This seeing and understanding, this knowing, enables you to have full confidence, eliminate doubt, create your reality consciously, powerfully and beautifully, and in many ways become more powerful.

Quantum physics also shows you how we are all connected, how we are all One Being that perpetuates an illusion of separate individual beings. It also gives you a glimpse into how Spirit and Matter interact and connect, how Mind and Matter do so as well, how creation actually happens, and how we are co-creators with God. By the end of this chapter and the next four chapters, you will be amazed at how much power you have, how amazing this universe is, and how easy it is to create any outcome you choose.

But first, what is quantum physics? Quantum physics is the study of the building blocks of the universe. For example, your body is made up of cells. These cells are in turn made up of molecules, which are made up of atoms, which are in turn made up of sub-atomic particles such as electrons. This is the world of quantum physics. Everything is made up of 'large groups' of sub-atomic particles. Your body, a tree, thoughts, a vehicle, a planet, light, and everything else are 'concentrations' of energy. All of them are large collections of pretty much the same types of sub-atomic particles. The only difference is in the way these particles are grouped together into ever-larger building blocks. Knowing how the work is a key to knowing how to re-create yourself and your world around you.

To speak correctly, a sub-atomic particle is not really a particle in the way that a grain of sand is a particle. While atomic and larger particles are objects, or things, subatomic

particles are not objects as such. They are 'probabilities of existence' and at the same time 'multiple existences'. They are also wave-like and particle-like at the same time. You will soon see what all this means by the end of this chapter.

Quantum physics asks the question 'what are these sub-atomic particles and how do they act?' Well, the sub-atomic particles are energy packets sometimes called quanta. Everything in this universe is made up of energy, and these energy packets behave in the most amazing way! They are at our command! The reason they would arrange themselves into a luxury boat, for example, is our individual and collective thoughts. Do you now start to see the link between wealth and quantum physics? Up until this point, you may have been designing your world haphazardly and unconsciously. Now you will awaken and do it deliberately and consciously with direction.

Lets begin our journey into the quantum field...

What is your body made of? Tissues and organs. What are tissues and organs made of? Cells. What are cells made of? Molecules. What are molecules made of? Atoms. What are atoms made of? Sub-atomic particles. What are sub-atomic particles made of? Energy? No. They are not made of energy; they *are* energy. You are one big 'chunk' of energy. And so is everything else. Spirit and Mind puts together this energy into the physical shape you are used to seeing.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Quantum physics tells us that it is the act of observing an object that causes it to be there where and how we observe it. Energy is the sub-atomic particles that in turn make up atoms and finally matter. This energy exists as waves spread out over space and time. Only when you exercise observation do these waves become particles localized as a space-time event, a particle at a particular 'time' and 'place'. As soon as you withdraw observation, they become a wave again. So, as you see, your observation, your attention to something, and your intention, literally creates that thing as a space-time event. This is scientific. In other chapters, we shall see how to focus, concentrate, and guard your attention, intention, and thought to create your reality exactly.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

No solid object is solid. It is made up of rapidly flashing packets of energy. Billions and trillions of packets of energy. They flash in and flash out of that space where the 'object' is. They do not just stay there. So, why does a human body or a car look like a solid continuous object when we now know that it is actually a rapidly flashing field of energy? Think of a TV image. When you watch a movie, you see a person walk across the screen smoothly, yet in reality it is just a film reel with 24 slightly different frames a minute so your eyes do not detect the gap between the frames. Even each of those frames is a composition of billions of light photons flashing at the speed of light. That is what your world is – a rapid flash that causes an illusion of being 'solid' and 'continuous'. Once you understand what your world is really, truly, you start to understand it's true behavior and nature. You then change your view of it. And with your changed perception, you change your creation of it. This is the first step to wealth.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Every single physicists agrees on one thing: sub-atomic particles, those energy 'packets' or quanta, are not particles in a particular point in space and time, like a table or a chair is, but they are a probability that they can exist at various points in space and time. The act of us observing them converts them into a 'physical' particle at a particular point in space and time, and once we withdraw that attention, they become a probability again. Imagine that the chair in your living room is one big sub-atomic particle. This is how it would act: when you are not in the house and not thinking of your chair, it would 'vanish'

and become a probability that it can 're-appear' anywhere in your living room or anywhere else in the universe, actually. When you come back home and you think of sitting on a chair in a particular spot in your living room, and you look for a chair at that spot where you wish to sit, it will magically re-appear! This is not some fantasy magical story. Sub-atomic particles behave just like that!

The amazing thing is that all matter is composed purely of massive amounts of these particles. Therefore, all matter acts exactly like a large group of sub-atomic particle would. A chair's 'being there' is a result of us all watching it being there and deciding it to be there. It is not a wholly independent existence. No matter is a wholly independent existence – independent of the observer. As some scientists say, if everyone and everything in the universe stopped looking at the moon or thinking about it, it would not be a physical moon any more – it would be a probability of existence. The act of observation makes the probability become a definite thing and all other probabilities of it being elsewhere in the same world a null existence. Continuous attention keeps it that way, producing the illusion of a solid continuous existence of a physical moon.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Physicists have also discovered that quantum 'particles' make decisions. They are powered by intelligence. Not only that, they also know, instantly, what decisions are being made by other particles anywhere else in the universe! This synchronicity across space and time is instantaneous – they 'communicate' without taking any time or crossing any space. In fact, they also move instantaneously without having to go across space or take time. They can get from point A to B without having to cross the space in between, and point A and B can be in different times. Remember that quantum 'particles' are not particles, as you would normally think of a particle. They are not 'things' that are at a particular 'place' and 'time' – they are spread across space and time.

So, what is the intelligence that powers them? Well, it is from the Mind of The Source, God, All That Is, proportionately made up your own 'individual' mind and also the 'individual minds' of the rest of the universe, depending on the subject matter, scope, and strength of will.

Think about all this carefully. Think about the fact that everything your eye can see is made up of these amazing particles, which are under your co-control. Think about the scientific facts that now prove that you are at cause, or co-cause, for everything around you, that nothing you observe can exist without your observation. All you need to do is choose what you wish to observe, choose it with certainty and consistency, and this will cause the energy field to materialize into that thing over 'time', depending on your clarity, focus and certainty. Scientists have discovered that even in the strictest double-blind experiments, their expectations still influence results and it is impossible to carry out an experiment where there is zero influence from the observer on the results of the experiment.

Quantum packets or particles are best defined as probabilities of existence. For example, say you have a quantum packet called Mr. X. Before you ask to speak to Mr. X, he will not exist as a person. He will exist as a potential person. Mr. X will be all over the world at the same time, with varying potentials to appear in person in Moscow, New York, Kabul, Tokyo, Sydney, Cape Town, or any other town in the world. Now, when you call his name, he will appear where you called him, and at that point the probability of him appearing in any other city will become zero. Then when you finish your conversation with him, he will vanish again and stop being a localized person, become spread out like a wave, and the probability of appearing anywhere in the world again takes place. That is how a quantum packet called Mr. X would behave. Keep in mind that everything in this universe is made up of quantum packets.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Another property of quanta is that they are multidimensional. So, in the example of Mr. X above, when Mr. X is a probability, he is multidimensional. When he localizes when we call him, he becomes a thing in our four dimensional world (our world as we know it is actually four dimensional, with length, width, height and time being the dimensions). This is scientific. You now see, scientifically, that our universe is multidimensional, although our senses are capable of only detecting length, width, height and time as the only dimensions. Yet, our souls are also multidimensional. Listen to your soul, your feelings.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The physical world is literally made up of ideas and energy.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

If you ever feel powerless, consider this: Einstein and other quantum scientists have proven that all physical matter is made up of energy packets that are not bound by space and time. This energy field has no well-defined boundaries. The universe is literally your extended timeless and unbound body. Science has also proven that the mind has no boundaries. All minds are 'connected' into one mind field. You are bigger and more powerful than you think you are. So, stop sweating the small stuff.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You already have it all. It has been said that before you ask it was already given to you. Science is beginning to prove, through quantum physics, that this is scientifically true.

The infinite intelligence and potentiality at the quantum level, the level that makes up all that is around us, and our inherent abilities to influence this field, is what gives us the 'having it all'. We are beginning to know this on a larger scale, scientifically as well as spiritually.

You already have all the riches beyond your wildest dreams. You have it. You may not be experiencing it right now, but you have it. Having and experiencing are two different things. An easy way to explain it is that you have the ability to fly a plane or surf a wave or go scuba diving, but you may not have experienced this aspect of your ability. There is nothing you need to do to have this ability; it is already in you. It has already been done for you. All you need to do is experience this ability.

In our lives, we really are simply shifting our consciousness to experience aspects of ourselves that we already always had, in a universe that has all that we can possibly wish to have, even that which we have not imagined exists. The quantum field can form an infinite number of shapes and experiences out of it. In fact, it has already done that. The page of this book is just one of those things, the words you are reading is just one of those things, the next thought you will have is just one of those things. Yet you never predicted you would be experiencing these pages. But your desire to find such words has caused them to appear in your hands. Indeed, they have always existed. You need not predict exactly how things will work out, all you need to do is desire, intend, and know its possible, and it will be arranged to come to you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# The Truth About Time: It does not exist except as you say it does

Time is a funny thing. A very funny thing. The biggest trick time ever played on us was to make us think it was real, and that we were under its full control. Yet, time is a complete illusion, a strong and persistent illusion.

What wonderful news that is! Time is an illusion created by you. Once you understand how this illusion is created by you, you then begin to re-create it as you wish, consciously and deliberately instead of unconsciously and accidentally as you may have been doing.

What is time? What do I have to do with time? How should I think and be about time so that I may experience wealth and other things in larger quantities faster? This chapter will begin to answer these questions. In other chapters in this book, these concepts will become more real to you.

The only time that truly exists is Now...

The distinction between past, present and future is only an illusion, however persistent - Albert Einstein

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Whether time is long or short, and whether space is broad or narrow, depend upon the mind. Those whose minds are at leisure can feel one day as a millennium, and those whose thoughts are expansive can perceive a small house to be as spacious as the universe. - Hung Tzu-ch'eng

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Time flows in all directions, not forwards only as it appears to. The past, present and future exist simultaneously.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Here is an easy explanation of what time is. This is an extremely simplified explanation but it will do for now. Imagine a football or soccer field with 10 objects spread around it. Now, imagine that a certain object A represents a child being born and a certain object B represents being a 10 year old child. If object A was to travel to object B, that travel would take what you now call '10 years of time'. That is 10 human years of a child growing up. Now, it gets a little complex: What if that football field was to shrink? Object A would reach B and pass through all the experiences of 10 years of childhood, but the sensation of time would change. In other words, 10 years would feel very different. If that field shrunk enough, ten years could feel like an instant. And you have experienced this often. When you are having a great time, you feel as if time flew by. You did not notice the hours pass; yet your watch said they passed, because your watch is designed to take the same amount of 'time' to move from one second marker on the clock face to the next. But you are not designed that way. Time is the moving of your consciousness past pre-existing events in the space-time continuum. You will soon see what this is.

The field of life that we live in is not static – it keeps changing its dimensions. That is why we have to keep readjusting our watches worldwide all the time for this crazy thing called time to make sense for us – but only because we think of time as consistent slices of periods. It is not. It is merely our misinterpretation of our consciousness moving by one pre-existing event in the filed of Life to the next event, as you shall soon see. The field of life is not static, nor does our consciousness move at a fixed speed. The field may not change that fast for us, and our consciousness may not change its rate that fast unless we will it to do so, and that is why we do not usually notice these differences that much and see that time is not constant.

But if you were to travel very fast in a spaceship, as you may well have heard from Einstein's Theory of Relativity, you can slow down time or even go back in time. Time is more of a sensation of passing events and the faster or slower you pass these events, the faster or slower the calibration of time changes. It is not the taking of time that changes; it is the calibration of time (one minute no longer takes one minute).

Ok, back to the soccer field. Imagine you were one of the objects. You would feel time as you move around the field passing other objects that you see, isn't it? Yes. Now, imagine if you were born moving faster, say three times the speed. Time would seem shorter. Now, imagine you were the soccer field itself! Or even an object large enough to cover the whole field. Now we are talking! Time would cease to exist for you. Because you are the field and you can feel, touch, and be with all the objects on you at the same time always, there would be no travel from one object to another. It would all be happening Here, Now. All of it. All the 10 objects would be happening at the same 'time' for you, always. This is the eternal moment of Now, Here. Everything that can possibly happen in the universe, everything that can possibly be created, the past, present and future, are all running all at the same 'time' in one huge field. Your consciousness and awareness are awake to only a small section of this field at any one 'time' and as you move them about from one point to another, you experience 'time', experiencing a sensation of past, present, and future. The field itself does not experience time; it only experiences an eternal process that is always happening all at one go, Now, Here, Always, All Ways. You can think of the whole field as The Source.

As you expend your consciousness and awareness, as you take up more and more of the field, and time shrinks for you. Can you see that? Now the amazing thing is that, the mind and the Self (or soul or spirit, whichever you are used to referring to) is a lot larger than your physical body. We are used to thinking of the soul or Self as a little thing contained inside our body. That is just human thinking – relating things to containers. Have you ever considered that the soul, being far more powerful than the body, actually holds the body together and surrounds it? And the mind holds the brain and nervous system together and surrounds it? If you have considered that the soul and mind are larger than the body and brain, have you ever considered where they end? How many feet away from your body? Or is it how many miles away? Or how many light years away from your body does your soul end? It is not impossible that your Soul and Mind are a billion times larger than your body (why not?). They are infinite and eternal.

Yet, this humongous powerful Self is you. Anyway, let us get back to wealth. Understanding time clearly, how it works and how to take control of it, and understanding your Self and your Self's composition and relation with everything else physical and non-physical, is of high importance if you wish to experience massive wealth 'fast'. It is all a matter of expanded consciousness, right state and right thought and choice. These lead to your consciousness becoming awake to wealthy parts of the whole and doing so in wider circles.

Now is the only moment that exists. An eternal moment of Now is all there is. You can remember the past and dream the future but you can only *be, exist,* Here, Now. Make an irrevocable commitment to yourself to make Now the best moment of your life ever!

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Do not dwell in the past, or live in the future. Your only moment is Now. Dwell in Now.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

As you will soon see, your outer world mirrors your inner world. You will see in this book how this is so.

Do you feel as if you do not have enough time to do what you wish to do? People short of time on the outside are short of it on the inside. They act, think, and speak believing they are short of time. Stop thinking and saying you do not have enough time. Do not believe that for a second. The universe has no shortages of anything including time, and neither do you, except for the ones that you build for yourself. Believing in any sort of shortage makes your consciousness smaller and slower so that you may experience what you believe in.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The present moment is the greatest gift you can have. It is perfectly created for you according to your stated designs. You state these designs by the thoughts, states of being, words, and actions that you held most true to yourself earlier. The present is something that you send yourself, a perfectly pre-sent moment. It allows you to experience, taste, review, and change your past thoughts, states of being, words and actions. Be grateful for the present, for you know you can change it, for it allows you to experience your Self, for its entire existence is to serve you. Cursing, condemning and judging the present moment will only keep it as it is longer. What you resist, judge, and condemn persists. What you embrace and bring to the light for non-judgmental, honest and clear examination reveals the lessons you are looking for, the key to the next level that you seek.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Time is only an illusion produced by the succession of our states of consciousness as we travel through eternal duration, and it does not exist where no consciousness exists in which the illusion can be produced; but 'lies asleep.' - H. P. Blavatsky

The future influences the present just as much as the past. - Nietzsche

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

The first time you do something is a journey of discovery. You take in the details and learn many new things. At this point, there are no labels and memories to enable you to pre-judge the new experience. Learning is at its highest. The hundredth time you do it is often very different. For most people, repetition brings about unconsciousness. Most people do and see the things that occur most often in their lives in an unconscious and unaware state. Because they have seen or done something once, they turn to relying on their memories of it and labels about it that they built in their minds the first time. Learning and discovery drops to zero. Memories of the past experiences take over. What good does it serve you to live today based on your memory of it yesterday? You miss the gift of the present moment totally! In your business or work, do you take an absolutely fresh look at your work, workmates and customers each new day, or do you go by how you 'know' them in their past?

Everything changes, and using memory keeps you from seeing that change, seeing things as they truly are. Try to 'forget' everything about what you are looking at, and you will discover a whole new world, and you will grow a whole lot faster, grow your wealth and self a whole lot quicker.

Think about it. It is quite often that a stranger will complement your work mate or spouse over something that you totally miss every day because you do not look at them as if they were totally new to you. Memory has its place, but many people overuse it, often in an unbeneficial way.

Decide right now to face every experience anew by choosing to forget that you have ever faced it before. Decide not to anticipate a specific appearance or behavior, an anticipation based on your memory and emotions. Practice detachment of outcome, but have certainty of your choices and intention, and you will find a world that has been hiding from you all along, right in front of your eyes all along.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Choose happiness, present moment living, and joy at all times. Thank the present moment for all it brings you in enjoyable experiences and in its opportunities to see yourself as you were before and to grow to an even greater self.

Bring into the present moment your awareness, consciousness, thoughts and 'looking'. Life and all your opportunities to move forward are in the present, the ever-present moment of Now, Here.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Do not 'throw' yourself forward into where you wish to be all day long. Imagination about the future is great, for it is what you use to create your future. But the present has great value. Only through acting and living in the present can you get to the future. Do not spending all day daydreaming about a future time, saying 'if only', mentally escaping your present and dwelling in an imaginary tomorrow, going on about the whole day in a dreamlike state, being only half aware and conscious of the details going on in your day – these things actually slow you down on your trip to a better tomorrow. Just as it is necessary that you set future goals, it is necessary that you embrace and experience the present and act in it consciously and with awareness, if you wish to progress. Remember, the universe can only use the present moment to send you clues, people, events and opportunities to advance – it cannot use the imaginary future in your head. Instead of chasing a better future by throwing your consciousness into the future, bring it back to the present and let the future chase it there.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Now, Here.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The wheels of time are mysterious. Time is a concept of mind. Without mind, there is no concept of time. Annihilate the mind. You will go beyond time. You will enter the realm of Timeless. You will live in the Eternal. – Siyananda

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Do not dwell in the past. Do not dream of the future. Concentrate the mind on the present moment. - Buddha (B.C. 568-488)

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Be careful how you set deadlines for yourself. Time does not exist as an absolute. Quantum physics, our spirituality and our understanding of eternity all tell us that the only time that truly exists is Now, and the only place is Here. Here, Now. For example,

imagine that you had a goal of becoming a millionaire or a billionaire in a year. Think about this: why did you choose one year? It is a very arbitrary date or deadline. It is a mere grab at a date. It is possible that The Source can create that millionaire or billionaire outcome in an instant. Nothing is difficult for The Source, God. So why set a random date for the accomplishment of what can be accomplished at the blink of an eye, or at a time that is best suited for you that you may not have thought of right now?

Making deadlines for yourself also introduces fear and doubt (will you make it by that date?), and often actually slows you down (what if you could have done it a lot sooner but your mind keeps looking at the far away date?). It also makes detachment difficult, which is crucial for letting the infinite and unpredictable organizing power of The Source work optimally for you.

On the other hand, saying 'one day I will be a millionaire or billionaire' is no good at all; it is even worse. Instead, think of Now as the only time. See it and know it to be the only real time. 'I am Now a millionaire'. Now. I Am. That is how you should always think, act, speak and feel about everything. When people ask you when, say soon. Jesus always said 'soon' when asked 'when' by anyone. Soon fits a whole lot better in the Now, Here scheme of things than setting a specific date. In your mind, its all Now, becoming, has always been.

Remember, even quantum physics proves to you that time is not what you think it is. When you say 'I am a millionaire now' and the physical evidence around you does not show that, this does not mean that you are lying to yourself. Indeed, the moment of Now holds all existence in all possibilities, all at one time, including you being wealthy. That statement is true, it is the eyes that lie. Einstein once said that no matter how persistent the illusion of time may be, the illusion of past, present and future, it is still an illusion.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Have patience with the unfolding of things. If you rush or force them, you interfere and slow them down. Nature is perfect. If you wish for faster results, the right way to shorten time is raising your certainty, increasing the clarity of your imagination, being of one mind (do not keep changing your mind), concentrating, and most importantly, raise your awareness from the level of your conscious only to that of your conscious, subconscious and superconscious mind and self. Most people are unaware of their subconscious and superconscious selves. If you perfect awareness, imagination, faith, certainty and clarity, you can create results instantly. You are now beginning, and you will get better as 'time' goes by – just be deliberate in these things and choose to be more aware and certain and it will happen. But do not be impatient because that throws you into a state of wanting, and this delays results even further.

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

### Images of the Mind: The blueprints of life

The next step to getting wealthy is to know how life works. In other words, how does the force of life take instructions and turn them into things and new moments out of the quantum energy field? What type of instructions does Life take so that it may create each new moment in your day? In what format and specifications?

This chapter seeks to answer these questions with you. They are the most basic questions, but they must be answered first before we get progressively deeper into the essence of wealth. In fact you may have heard the principles in this chapter before, they aren't really new yet few people understand them fully and even fewer use them, despite their simplicity.

Although imagination is such a basic part of becoming wealthy, it is an integral part. Every other part uses this simple part at some stage. Your mind's images are literally the blueprint from which your world is built.

In the chapter on Quantum Physics, you see scientifically how physical reality is produced. In other chapters in this book, you will also see imagination's interconnections with Life. But let us first look at imagination, images of the mind, in and of itself.

Life is images of the Mind, expressed...

Life is images of the mind, expressed. What this means is that Life, The Source, uses your thoughts, your mental images, as the instructions by which to create your reality in the material world. Life expresses your mental images into physical reality. To express is to make known, to state, articulate, communicate, convey. The force of Life makes known your thoughts to yourself and everyone else by forming them into experiences and objects that can be experienced, here in the physical world. You experience your own thoughts first hand, your images of your mind, so that you may know which ones are suitable and which ones are not. That is how you know yourself, that is how you experience your self, and that is how you grow. This is the supreme purpose of this physical world that we are now in. It is designed to enable you to experience your Self. It is designed to enable you to experience an idea and its effects and consequences.

Life does not select which ones of your images to express and which ones not to. How would it choose for you? It therefore expresses all of them to the extent that you have them and believe them. You have true free will. This free will is truly free because of the fact that all of it is acted upon without filtering or favoring. Free will is truly free because of the fact that it actually gets results all the time, not just some of the time, and it gets them exactly. Later we will see how exactly free will works, even when it looks as if it is impossible for it to do so.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Imagination is the force that takes you to places you have never been. Napoleon Hill said that imagination is the most marvelous, miraculous, inconceivably powerful force the world has ever known. Life is imagination, images of the mind, expressed into physical form. Feed your imagination daily and accurately with pictures, movies, and concentration. Spend time doing this in detail every day. Imagination is the most powerful force, and it is so because Life uses it to know what to create next. Most people spend little time imagining. They imagine using idle thought, haphazardly, and wonder why their life is not rich for them. Imagination has the power to make or break your life. It is your mind, and your choice.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Images. Images! Life is images of the Mind, expressed. Imagine your life as you wish it to be, picture perfect, with color and details, in your mind, every day. Spend an hour daily doing your images. And throughout the rest of the day, keep your thoughts in harmony with your images of your chosen life. This is so important that it cannot be over-emphasized. The Source, God, works perfectly, giving you exactly what you envision and think about. Exactly. No more, no less. It is therefore extremely important that you have crystal-clear images and thoughts, consistently.

For example, many people wish to have a nice car. But the mistake they make is to have 'get a nice car' as their goal. What do they expect the universe to give them? There is

physically no such car called Nice Car. Be crystal-clear! Envision the exact car, its make, model, color, options, and all that. Go to the car yard or look it up on the Internet and know exactly, or as exact as possible, what it is you wish to have as a nice car. Then envision that every day – the more you think about it, the closer you get it to you. This is the effective way to image. Life is images of the Mind, expressed. Do you wish to travel to another country for a dream holiday? Go to the travel agency and get all the details from them, get the brochures, flight itinerary, prices, hotels and car reservations, and all that. Build up the whole trip, exactly, in your mind in full color and spectacle.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Life is an expression of inner images. Everything we do and experience is an expression of our images, our imagination, and our thoughts. Work on your images. To change your life, change your imagination and change your thoughts.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The life that you are living is the life that you have imagined.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Envision and imagine every aspect of your life, as you would like it to be. Do this daily for at least an hour. Your life is images of your mind, expressed to the extent that they are believed.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Walt Disney, against all odds, criticism, and a string of 'failures', stuck to his imagination and became the entertainment king of the world. Mickey Mouse was launched at the lowest point of his 'failures'. No one could have predicted that an empire would have been launched on a mouse. When we willingly go where our most desired imaginations take us, we become creative forces that have no limits. Albert Einstein said that imagination is the greatest creative force. Learn to be willing to go where your imagination and desire takes you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

If you wish to put a boost to your visualization, use the eight hours a day of sleep you have. It is easy to learn how to be 'awake' in your dreams. In such a state, you can be an author of your own dreams, painting your perfect life and living in it during your

dreamtime. Remember that the subconscious mind cannot distinguish between real and imagined experiences. And dreams can be the best form of visualization. This skill is called Lucid Dreaming and several books exist to teach you this skill.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM IOY -

Have many reasons to live and be wealthy. The more reasons you have the more wealth you will get into. Instead of having paid bills as your only reason to get wealthy, have reasons such as travel, collect art, buy homes, have beautiful clothes, express your love to others with gifts, treat your friends and family to some good things, buy a boat, save the environment, and so on. Visualize these reasons, accurately. Reasons convince the subconscious mind, the heart, to internalize the goal. They also give it working substance. The more reasons you have, the more powerful your imagination, and the faster your results.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to www.ImagesOfOne.com to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Thinking And Speaking: The instructions of and for life

Closely related to images are thoughts. Just as life is images of the mind expressed, it is also thoughts of the mind expressed. In other words, life is the mind expressed. Your external reality is the densest part of your mind, without any separation. The separation between you and your outside world is illusionary. As we move on in this book, you will come to see first hand how this is so, scientifically and spiritually.

Life is your mind expressed. The outer world is the densest part of your self; it is an extension of your mind. When you finally will stop believing in the illusion of separation, your power will rise dramatically. But even now, you may still change your mind to change your world. You will now see how this happens, and as we move on further into this book, you will see scientific and further evidence of this. Eventually, the illusion of separation will fall off totally, and you will have mastered this. But even now, just knowing this is empowering.

This chapter is a course in how to think in ways that are friendly to the universe and its laws, ways that co-create the universe itself purposefully into one that you wish to live in and not one that you find yourself in. In this chapter, there will be several mentions of the laws of the universe. These are the laws that you will learn throughout this book, and not necessarily in this chapter alone. The pieces of the puzzle will fall into place as you read on.

Ok, let us dive into the mind. Your world is the densest part of your mind...

Life is your thoughts, expressed. Let us paraphrase what we learnt about images over here. Life, The Source, uses your thoughts as the instructions by which to create your reality in the material world. Life expresses your thoughts into physical reality. To express is to make known, to state, articulate, communicate, convey. The force of Life makes known your thoughts to yourself and everyone else by forming them into experiences and objects that can be experienced, here in the physical world. You experience your own thoughts first hand, your images of your mind, so that you may know which ones are suitable and which ones are not. That is how you know yourself, that is how you experience your self, and that is how you grow. This world is designed to enable you to experience an idea and its effects and consequences.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Your state of wealth externally is an extension and testament of your state of wealth internally. How clear and certainty you are in thoughts of wealth is evidenced externally.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Life does not select which thoughts to express and which ones not to. How would it choose for you? It therefore expresses all of them to the extent that you have them and believe them. You have true free will. This free will is truly free because of the fact that all of it is acted upon without filtering or favoring. Free will is truly free because of the fact that it actually gets results all the time, not just some of the time, and it gets them exactly.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

To the extent that your thoughts are not conscious, deliberate and focused in any topic of life, you will be affected by the outcome of the thoughts of other people. And to the extent that your thoughts are clear, focused and non-contradictory, your results will be sped up. A few people are able to perform what many people would call miracles simply by thinking only one way and strongly about a thing. The idea that the outcome of their intention may not happen as they wish it to happen does not even occur to them for a split moment.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Suffering is always the result of an error in thinking. It is an indication of being out of harmony with the laws of the universe. The only purpose behind the existence of suffering is to show a person when a thought is in error and alert them of the existence of a higher thought that would serve them better. Suffering stops as soon as that higher way

is found, that higher thought. In the presence of suffering, try not to resist. Instead, examine with an open mind, and the answer will always show itself to you without fail.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Concentration gives thoughts more power and speed in achieving goals.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Your dreams, thoughts and visions will build your world. You will rise and fall with the rising and falling of your thoughts.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Repetition breeds integration and internalization. To attain wisdom, read this material repeatedly and think in the right way over and over again. Through repetition, things are embedded into your subconscious. They cross over and become you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You can predict the future by looking at the thoughts, words and actions of today, and applying the law of cause and effect to them.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You are never denied answers to your questions. Whatever questions you ask believingly and earnestly will be answered exactly. No more and no less. If you earnestly and believingly seek and ask how to earn one million dollars, the universe will conspire to bring you the knowledge, tools, people and events to give you that answer. If you ask how to earn a billion dollars, you will also get answers worthy of that amount. Einstein was not born a mathematical and physics genius. He simply asked the right questions, believingly. You see, the universe works by perfect law that never once errs nor favors particular people. Once you understand the universe's deeply complex yet simple rules that are perfectly balanced, you cannot fail to succeed predictably. Whenever you see chaos and unpredictability in the universe, you are simply seeing something that you do not yet understand, but something that is organized and predictable by certain laws. Nothing is difficult for The Source, God. And perfection and balance is the nature of The Source. Hence, all laws are applied equally, universally and unfailingly. Ask the right questions, believingly and earnestly.

Be specific and do not keep changing your mind. All thoughts count and produce results. Changing your mind all the time 'confuses' the universe. Imagine walking into a travel agency and saying, 'I wish to travel'. Then you look at the agent blankly. He or she would be ready to make your reservation, but they cannot until you tell them where you wish to go. Imagine you now say, 'Well, I'd like to go to Moscow and Timbuktu, at the same time'. Again, the agent cannot fulfill that request. Now imagine you say, 'OK, then book me to Moscow. No, wait, Timbuktu. No, wait, Moscow. No, wait; I am not sure I can afford it. No, I can. No, maybe I don't wish to go there or travel at all.' This is how many people think all day. And the universe is 'confused' by their thoughts, just like the travel agent is, and it therefore produces 'confused' results for them.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Whatever you put your attention to gets energy from you and grows. Remove the attention and it dies. Be conscious and deliberate in this. Intension goes along with attention. What you intend and give attention to begins to become.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

We become what we think about. We are the sum total of our thoughts.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

All laws of nature always work; they can never fail even once, for that would cause chaos in the universe. The nature of The Source is perfection. You become what you think about, without fail. If you think about wealth, without any contradictory thoughts, you will become wealthy, without fail.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Matter is merely materialized thought.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Always be calm. A calm mind is unaffected by fear-causing and anxiety-causing situations. Never proceed in a confused and anxious state of mind – the thoughts you would have in that state are erratic and suicidal. Calm down first, and remind yourself of the laws of the universe before you proceed.

Thoughts attract like thoughts. Souls attract like souls. Minds attract like minds. It is a reciprocating dance. That is how it works. It is also correct to say that thoughts attract like matter and matter is objectified thought, that is, thought made into object. Also, the body and the world is a denser extension of the mind, and the mind a subtler extension of the body and the world. They are not separate. Use this knowledge to understand and recreate your surroundings, your wealth and your health.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Do not let your mind dwell on dissatisfaction, even if you are now feeling dissatisfied. That only feeds the maintenance of the dissatisfying conditions. Change your attitude, look at these conditions as perfect outcomes of your past thought, an opportunity to recreate yourself anew. Thank them for this gift.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The combination of intention, belief, and detachment enables you to move through life calmly, knowing that the universe always fulfils your intentions, but does so in the most appropriate fashion using sequencing and intelligence beyond your comprehension. Life starts working out, and you start smiling, marveling at how all things seem to just work out for you. When you face a challenge or a problem, you can relax because you know that it is all part of your intended outcome and it will be solved for you. Even before that challenge or problem came up, it was pre-solved. It is only there to take you one step closure to your desired and intended outcome. With this approach to life, you will find life working out automatically for you, based on your desires and intentions that you back up with belief. As you practice this and get more confident and relaxed with this new way of living, old habits of fear and anxiety and frustration and 'failure' will fall of gradually and you will start succeeding faster and faster. And as you get better at it, and as you become more aware and conscious of your whole Self, the time between thought and its physical manifestation will shrink. Ultimately it can disappear all together, and there have been and are people who have showed us this capability.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The most amazing thing about life, as many have discovered, is that the act of creation is very much an act of realizing that something was already there. The universe is designed that way. It is all Here, Now, all that could possibly be. A person is able to experience what is already there through choice, and that choice is made increasingly possible by increases in their understanding and perception of life.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Have intensions, but not preferences or addictions. Choose future outcomes by your intentions and desires, but accept all present moments. Present moments are the perfect outcome of your past thoughts, states and actions. They are a gift to you to enable you to experience yourself and grow. Resisting and cursing the present only perpetuates its nature.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Speak to yourself and ask yourself your questions, expecting an answer. You will soon develop a knack of getting answers from within. They come as feelings, not words, but you can get what they mean, you can get the gist or the gestalt of them.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Learn to distinguish between genuine feelings and thoughts or emotions that mask themselves as feelings.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

When you intend something, be of one mind. Have no alternations or preferences. But practice detachment in the moment of Now. Accept joyfully what is happening in the present, for you have brought it with your previous thought, words, actions, and state of being, and it is only here to let you have a look at yourself, like a giant live mirror. What you resist persists. Do not wish your present were different. Live happily in your present, Be of present mind, but make choices about your future and intend your future with one mind, single mind, focus and precision.

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

### Goals: The road map to and in wealth

There is a certain way in which you should set your goals. What are goals really supposed to be for? Goals get you thinking in the right way to wealth. Goals focus your thoughts, format them in the right way for the universe, and keep your images consistent and non-random. Hence, there is a right way to set goals.

A lot has been said before on the importance of setting goals. This is nothing new. What you are about to now see, however, is quite likely new to you. You will now see how you should set goals to get to wealth fast. Setting goals is well enough, but setting goals correctly is tremendously powerful.

Welcome to the world of powerful goals! Your goals are the prophecies of what you shall one day become...

If you do not know where you are going, you will end up exactly there (where?). If you fail to plan, you plan to fail. If you have no specific goals, you will get no specific results. Remember, The Source takes your thoughts, your images of your mind, and manifests them into your reality. You see exactly how this happens scientifically in the Quantum Physics chapter. But your thoughts and images are the blueprint by which your world is designed and created by and for you. Goals are planned thoughts, directed thoughts. Without planned and directed thought, your life will be unplanned and undirected, seemingly haphazard and seemingly unreliable.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Simply know where you are going and the answers as to how you will get there will come to you on their own time. Do not worry about it. Simply believe that you will get there.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Your ideas, visions and dreams, whatever they may be, are the prophecies of what you shall one day become and achieve. You can predict your outer life tomorrow by looking at your inner self today. You can change your tomorrow by changing your inner self today.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Take goals seriously. A twenty-year study involving students in a certain Ivy League university in the USA traced the lives of one graduating class. 3% of that class had their own written goals at the start of the study. By the end of the 20 years, that 3% who started with written goals and plans were worth more financially than the other 97% combined. They also reported more satisfaction and joy with their lives.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The visionaries and dreamers of the world are the saviors and driving force behind it. These are the inventors, artists, philosophers, educators, sages, business people, designers, scientists, leaders, and so on – anyone who dreams big and creates. The world lives in their ideas and ways and it cannot let their ideas die fruitlessly. The world is beautiful because of the dreamers and visionaries. The world and the universe as a whole are in full support of these dreams, if only the dreamer were to believe this and act that way. The universe, the world, The Source, God, is friendly and supportive of your dreams and aspirations. Simply have a vision, believe in that vision, and you will without fail realize it to the extent that you believe you will. All else is in your favor. So, dream very big! Dream very, very big indeed!

Conformity can be your worst enemy. If you do what the crowd does, you will get what the crowd gets. Everyday, people get up in the morning, go to work like everyone else, and do things like everyone else. But ask them why they do it and they just do not really know. They just work hard all day because everyone else does, and their reason for working is that they wish to pay their bills and provide for themselves and their family.

If you are 30 years old, working hard like everyone else, like the rest of the crowd, and that is all you are doing, you can easily tell, roughly, where you will be in life when you turn 50 by looking at the 50 years old crowd today. Are most 50 year olds today financially independent or wealthy? No, they are not. The vast majority of people today are not wealthy or financially independent. But they could be. If only they just did not follow the crowd just because 'it's the way it is done'.

To get something better than the crowd gets you have to do one thing different: and that is to have specific goals, reasons, visions, and wealth consciousness. By reading this book, you have started to something different and wealth causing. By practicing it daily, you complete the requirements for wealth.

Realistically speaking, you can be self-made wealthy and financially independent even at 18 years of age or less. It all depends on how early, strongly, accurately, and believingly you start your goal setting, envisioning, and wealth-consciousness building. Hard work alone is not the key to wealth. People have gotten wealthy with and without hard work. Wealth consciousness as a whole is the key. And goal setting in the right way is the map.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

There is a mistake some people make when they achieve their goals. This mistake takes them back down. The best way to understand this mistake is to illustrate it. Let us say that a person has a goal of having a million dollars in their bank account soon, and now they have four thousand dollars in their account. So, they do all the right things, set their goals, visualize, get certain, act and do all that. They keep their vision of that million high and they achieve it. Now when that account shows one million dollars, they get happy, of course, then they start the mistake. And that mistake is that they now start looking at the bank account, trying to maintain their precious old goal, worrying when it drops below their goal level, and so on. They switch their sight from that of an unachieved higher goal and they start looking at the achieved past goal. They start living in the past, trying to maintain the past. Then they start worrying, and it goes on like that until they lose that million. They stop doing what they were doing right in the first place to get to their goal, and they start living as they used to.

Always set your goals higher than your present reality. This does not mean that you are never to be satisfied with your achievement. This does not mean that you should get greedy. No. On the contrary, it means that you should enjoy every day without worry. You should not worry about losing what you got. You should not worry about

maintaining that million you just made. Instead, make the million, enjoy making it and having it, but when you reach that million, do not switch to worrying about keeping it. Instead, set a new higher goal and have your eye on that new goal, but enjoy your old successes without a worry of maintaining them. In any case, it is folly to worry, as the worry itself is what would bring you down.

Wealth consciousness and all its activities are a lifestyle, not something you do occasionally. Your thoughts, being and goals should always be on the next grander version of you, not the past version.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Be careful how you set your goals and visions. The heart, also called the subconscious, has a tendency to take in and internalize the un-negated part of a vision or statement. For example, if one of your goals is to never miss paying your bills on time again, it can be harmful to make the goal statement 'I will never miss paying my bills again'. That is because only the 'miss paying my bills again' may be taken in, due to the bringing up of fear that statement brings about as soon as you say it. Instead, make it out to be 'there is always more than enough money to live the life I choose, to enjoy myself and to invest'.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Failing to plan is planning to fail. Plan and set goals and visualize them. Master this skill.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Keep your goals always beyond your comfort zone. If you achieve all your goals and fail to create new bigger ones, you stop to grow. That can be dangerous, even though it may feel comfortable. Did you know that most people start getting the symptoms and diseases associated with old age within a few months of retirement? Through retirement, they signal to their brains and body that life is now wrapping up, coming to an end, society does not require their services any longer, and certain functions can now start to switch off. Retirement is not the problem; it is the signals that people accept that is the problem. Again, there is nothing wrong with retirement, but watch your signals. The lack of goals to achieve can be dangerous to your health, unless it is what you wish to have. Goals do not have to be about money and career. There are countless of worthy things to set goals on all over the world that have nothing to do with making money or a career, from personal goals such as sports, travel and hobbies, to global goals such as environmental and charity work.

You do not ever have to know how you will reach your goal. Just do your part, let go, and you will reach it.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Do not live by accident or by default. Live by design. Design your life using goals, visualization, imagination, and plans - all done consistently, daily, clearly, accurately, and with details.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

It is not enough to set goals. Goals must also be set in a certain way, a right way that is most friendly to the universal laws. These are the right goal setting steps:

- 1. List what you would like to have, do and be between now and the next 30 years. List everything you can think of, small and large. Places to visit, things to have, residences, experiences, partners, skills to acquire, things to do, people to meet, projects, charities, health, habits everything! This is not a list of what you think you can achieve. It is a list of what would give you the most incredible life of you liking, whether you think you can achieve it or not. A life that is unbelievably fantastic for you. Your list should have at least 100 things in there it is not hard to come up with at least 100 things for 30 years. To be very wealthy, have about 5,000 things even small details regarding your desires should be in there.
- 2. For each goal you listed, write the reasons why you wish to have it. If for example you wish to have a large home, write down the reasons why. In other words, what will you do with and in this home? Put drama into it. Reasons empower your goal and make it easier to imagine and visualize and attain it. They give life to it and make the subconscious accept it a whole lot better.
- 3. Get cuttings from magazines, brochures, the Internet, photographs, etc, of the items in your goals and stick them in your journal. Start a goals and visualizations journal on paper or computer. In it, place pictures of the things you wish to have cars, stocks, buildings, boats, land, travel, clothes, or anything else. Refer to it often twice a day is highly recommended. The more real and detailed your visualization and imagination is, the faster and more accurately you will realize your goals. Pictures are very important to have in your life.
- 4. Everyday, read your list, look at your pictures, and then spend at least 20 minutes twice a day imagining, animating, and visualizing in detail all your goals. If you meditate, and it is highly recommended that you do your goal visualization, do your goals visualization in meditation as well. Meditation puts you closest to The Source, the best place you can be to plant your seed of visions into the field of infinite possibilities and creation.

- 5. Then, Here, Now, do something that takes you closer to your goal. There is always something to do now, however small. It will open the next step to you, a step that may be unseen until that first act is taken. Every act is an act of self-definition and creation. Act deliberately and with awareness so that each act takes you closer to your goals, not further. Act with purpose.
- 6. Do everything with gratitude. Think, speak and act with gratitude, the gratitude of knowing you are guaranteed success if you act in the ways of these laws. Gratitude is a statement of certainty. That is power. Be genuinely grateful and excited about the fact that you already have your goals realized, for they will be by universal law, guaranteed, and so they are. This type of gratitude works wonders.
- 7. Enjoy your fruits, enjoy experiencing your goals when they manifest into your reality! They are sure to do so, guaranteed by universal law.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Make sure your goals and visualization journal is portable. No point getting a journal that only stays home. You should also record important thoughts in it that you have, plus experiences, and conditions. Record as much as possible on your journal at the end of each day or whenever it is most convenient for you. A journal greatly helps you discover and create yourself accurately. Do not worry about the structure of your journal – just make it easy to use for you.

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## Being: First Cause, the beginning

Being is state, such as being happy. You cannot explain state, nor can you do a state. You can only be a state. You cannot do happiness; you can only be happiness or be happy. Creation works as follows: being causes thinking, which causes speaking, which causes doing, which puts in place the system to receive and experience what you created in your being and thinking. Being is the First Cause.

Being is what causes thinking. So, when you are happy, you will think happy thoughts. Thoughts spring from being. In other words, thoughts are sponsored by being. In fact, nothing happens without being. As you will see in later chapters, even conditions occur because of a state of being, and not the other way around as most people think they do. Happy conditions do not make you happy. It is being happy that causes happy conditions. Unhappy conditions only show up to prove your pre-existing state of unhappiness. By the time you finish reading the chapters on Cause and Effect and on Conditionality, you will clearly see how this is so.

The first step to experiencing massive wealth is being wealthy. Being wealthy is an internal state. It has nothing to do with the outside world. The internal state of wealth is a decision you make right now and you become it, right now. You need nothing outside of yourself to make this decision. Once you make this decision to be wealthy, you become wealthy. It is hard to speak of this because you can only be a state (you cannot do a state nor speak a state). We shall now try to speak of this state, and when you finish this chapter, you will clearly see how being works and how you can be wealthy right now.

Be wealth, Now, Here, just like that...

Be Wealth. Do not try to get wealth. Be Wealth. To help you understand that, consider happiness. Do not try to get happiness, Be Happy. See? You can either try to do things that make you happy, or you can instantly decide to be happy, just make a decision. You have done this before sometime in your life. Everyone has at one time or another said 'you know what, I am not going to let this bother me. I am going to be happy and stop worrying about this.' Which is easier? Trying to do things to be something, or being that something instantly and letting that state of being allow you to do things consistent with it? Of course it is easier to be happy instead trying to get happy. And this is the same with wealth. Be Wealth. And everything else will follow automatically, as long as you are always, at all moments, Being Wealth. Just Be It.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

As you will see throughout this book and in the chapter on Quantum Physics, all that can possibly exist exists in the eternal moment of Now, Here. Even the version of you that is wealthy and experiencing wealth already exists – if you are not experiencing wealth right now, you are just not conscious or awake to it. When you choose to be a certain state right now, here, you activate the fastest forces of creation. What happens then is that you immediately move your consciousness to that other you (in this case the wealthy you). Being is the fastest way to create things, because it causes an instant shift. Material manifestation follows instantly to the degree that you have become that state without doubt. Again, to the degree that you have become that state without doubt, your reality will quickly shift to reflect it. As impossible as this may sound now, it will all make sense when you consider the real workings of this universe, especially after reading the Quantum Physics and Conditionality chapters.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The fastest way to create is to simply be, right now, whatever you wish to create. Then do not negate it by thought. Do not think about it. Just be. All your thoughts, words and actions after that should then be of that new state you chose to be. If you are not wealthy and you wish to become wealthy, just decide right now, to be wealthy from this moment of Now. Do not then start to think about it, just choose to be. From then on, all your thoughts, words and actions should be of a wealthy person. In Ultimate Reality, this is not a lie to you. You are actually all things anyway, even though you may be experiencing small sections of the all. By choosing to be something else, you cause your environment and circumstances to shift to experience the new state.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Remember, thought comes from being. A state of being is what causes thought. A state of hunger causes thoughts of hunger. Being is the First Cause. Being is, thought is doing. Being just is. Being takes no time to be, but thought takes time to do things into being.

So, the fastest way to wealth is being wealthy, now, instantly. Change your being to a wealthy one. Do so by deciding right now and knowing it to be so with certainty, against any 'evidence' to the contrary in your physical world (which is an illusion anyway). Do it with certainty and clarity and keep holding that state of being. Know you are wealthy, for in ultimate reality, you really are actually very wealthy indeed. And you will very quickly begin to experience this wealth, very quickly in deed. Not many can pull this off because they doubt this, but we all have the capability to do this. Simply declare, knowingly and certainly, 'I Am...' And then do not start thinking about it all over again after that; that will only introduce delay and doubt. This is what I mean: remember the last time you were in a state of being broke or sad? You did not consciously think about the state, questioning whether it is real, whether you were really broke or sad. You just took it for granted that you were – you believed it unquestioningly. You were just that state and that was that. You were simply it. Now do it with wealth. Be wealth, believe it, and make it as that is that, no questions asked. The universe will obey.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The sequence of creation is as follows: the unified field of consciousness that is non-physical (God, The Source) individuates itself into non-physical units (individuated spirits or souls of various beings and objects). These units then take on individuated physical forms – the objects, people, and beings that we see. Whatever it is that you see physically is created in this sequence from, of and by The Source of All That Is, God. You are a co-creator in this creation sequence – you create together with The Source, in the same sequence.

In regards to wealth, therefore, you can now see how futile it is to look at your individuated physical aspects (like your bank account, your material wealth, your body, etc) and let what you see influence your individuated non-physical aspects (like your mind and thoughts and state of being). That is looking at the results and letting that influence the cause. It is like short-circuiting the system. It will only lead to enhancing of that physical state. For example, if you look around you and see that you are broke, and you let that dictate to you that you are a broke being, and you keep thinking from a broke point of reference, and you think broke thoughts and thoughts of inability, you will remain broke.

The right way to do this is to never look at the ground, never look at the physical and let that dictate to you that this is who you are. You are not your conditions – you simply cause them. The correct thing to do if you are broke is to simply choose your greatest vision of yourself, a vision of wealth, and keep that state of being of wealth, those thoughts of wealth steady and ever present. Act as if you were wealthy, no matter what the physical looks like, no matter how broke your physical world looks like. This will turn around the physical to match your thoughts and state of being. Always remember, the physical follows the spiritual and the mental. It is the design of the universe.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

One way of creating things in this word is by thoughts, words, and action. But this is the slow way to go about things. The faster way is by change of state. Being. For example, when you say that you are hungry, that is a state. When you are confident, that is a state. You are be-ing. You need nothing outside of yourself to be of a certain state. To acquire wealth, it is much, much more effective to be in a state of wealth, to make your being one of wealth, to feel wealthy and to think wealthy. Speak and act wealthy. You will have a hard time becoming wealthy if you feel poor and then think speak and act wealthy. Your state, how you feel about yourself, your being, your 'I Am' declarations -this is the fastest way to acquire wealth. The way you change your state is to decide to change your state. Simple. And you can do it now. It is like being unhappy and simply deciding that you are tired of being unhappy and you just decide to be happy. Everyone has done this before. Now do it with wealth.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## **Acting: That which receives**

I once had this dream. I was sitting on a small stool about 6 inches high, and this old and very friendly but vigorous man was sitting on a bigger stool, teaching me some lessons. And he said, 'you cannot run this world by actions. You can only run it by The Word'. And the dream ended. It took about 2 years for me to fully understand what that all meant. Now I understand it well enough to make it workable. Through experience, testing and a lot of reading, it finally all became simply clear.

This is what it is all about: Actions are the last component of the creation processes. It is a little like swimming competitively. You cannot win the Olympics if you only know how to vigorously thrash water and barely make it from one end of the pool to the other. You are acting, and very strongly. No one will fault you on effort in that pool. You would get full marks on effort, for sure. But the people who win swimming gold medals are the ones that prepare their spirit. Their being is prepared. They are confident, motivated, focused. Their mind is also prepared. Their technique is also prepared. They are rested and alert. And so on. Action in the pool is the most noticeable bit of their total winning package, but it is the final part of their creating that gold medal winning dash.

In your life, although you may not know it, you create your experiences first in your Self, spirit, being, then in your mind, then by your words, finally by your actions. It starts at being then moves on to thinking then to speaking then to acting. In fact, acting only puts into place the system necessary to receive and experience what you create in being, thinking and speaking.

Most people do not focus, nurture and tend to their first three steps of being, thinking and speaking – all they do is work like crazy all day and wonder why they are not 'successful'. They do not use The Word. The Word refers to the laws of the universe, the way the universe works, on all levels, not just the visible and physical. These laws of the universe are not some commandments of God. They are simply the laws that regulate and enable the universe. These are laws that work not only spiritually, but can also be proven scientifically using quantum physics. The Word, these laws, has nothing to do with a particular religion or person or whatever else – the laws of the universe apply equally and unfailingly to everyone and everything at all time. They never err. These are laws such as the law of cause and effect (called karma or reaping and sowing in spiritual teachings, or the energy conservation laws in science) and so on – which are covered in various parts of this book.

Actions are part of The Word, The Laws of The Universe, but they are only a small component of it. It is important to know what role actions play and how to use them in creating wealth or anything else. Actions are important, for sure, but you must understand that they are the last step. Their role is to receive what you already have created on your other three levels. You create, then you receive your creations, then you experience them. Action is for receiving and experiencing. You create a business in your Self, your being, then in your thoughts and words, and then you act to set up a system to receive this business in a manifested physical way so that you can experience it. See? Action does not create. It only receives and experiences.

In fact, when it comes to experiencing, again action does not create the experience – the mind does. Action just helps the mind in 'doing' the thing, then the mind decides 'will I experience this positively, negatively, joyfully, fearfully, fast, slow...'

Know all this and you will stop thrashing about in the pool...

Always do an excellent job. Always focus on the task and produce excellent value from it. Do this no matter how small the action seems. Even the smallest action has the potentiality to be the cause of the greatest next opportunity for you. In this universe, absolutely everything is a cause for another thing and is caused by something else. Even your smallest action may cause a previously unrevealed big thing that you need. Even an action as small as a smile and good service can cause the opening of a relationship and doors that you never thought possible.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Ideas are worthless without action.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Action makes it possible to receive what is coming your way from your intentions. Intention initiates creation of wealth, action enables reception of it. Take action.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

## HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Certainty: The most powerful force and the antidote to failure

Certainty, faith, belief, is a necessary part of creating wealth or anything else for that matter. It is that which gives the universe a go-ahead to do as you wish it to do. You see, you cannot become a state without certainty, for such becoming is unbecoming. You cannot be happy if you are unsure that you are happy. You also cannot create goals without certainty, not only in their accuracy but also in their coming to reality for you. even speaking and acting without certainty is powerless.

Many teachers in many religions and ages have taught us to have faith, to be certain. This isn't new. But now you will see why they have always taught this, and see how to create and expand your faith, something that has so far been elusive to many people.

But remember, as you read on, that faith is a lot like state, being. You cannot really speak faith, not do faith, you can only be faithful, be certain. And the way to do that is to simply decide to be certain, just like that, and let no other contradiction come to you. Anyway, let us proceed, and this will get easier and clearer.

The last part of getting faith is to understand how the universe works. In the chapters on Quantum Physics, Time, and Cause and Effect, you will see how the universe works and this will give you faith for you now know exactly what happens behind the scenes. Once you understand how it all works, you will believe.

Everything is possible of the extent that you are certain...

To the extent that you have faith and clarity of thought, things are possible or impossible. But in reality, nothing is impossible.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Believe. Actually, be certain.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Persistence breeds faith. You can use persistence to increase your faith. And through faith, you have persistence. By persisting, even when it looks like you should give up, you can increase your faith in an outcome and bring it about. This is a conscious decision you make, because faith enables persistence. It is a tight circle. You cannot achieve much if you are persistent but you keep telling yourself things are not going to work out. Persistence is a slight step ahead of faith in that you can use it to build faith, but every step that persistence takes has to be followed by a step in faith. Persistence, literally, pays. Nothing is truly impossible.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Remove all thoughts of doubt and fear. Never entertain them even for a moment. Be mindful, watchful and aware of your thoughts by simply deciding to be so. Whenever you catch yourself doubting or fearing, stop those thoughts in their tracks, do not let them progress. Do not encourage them, but do not resist them. Instead, watch them mindfully, detached, like an uninvolved watcher. See what they are, where they come from, why they come to you and how long they last. By observing them in this way, you will be able to get behind them, get to their cause, their dark origins, and bring light to them, eventually eliminating them.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Doubt and fear are the only enemies of your dreams and visions.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Certainty. Even in the face of contrary evidence, be certain, believe, have faith.

*If you can? Everything is possible for him who believes.* – Jesus Christ

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Confidence. Certainty. Believe it all the way, unquestionably. In God's world, certainty is the only thing that will do. This is the stuff of miracles. This force moves mountains.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Doubt, confusion, fear, and worry partly have their roots in a person not knowing exactly what he or she wishes to be and have.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

The opportunities and abilities that you have right now, right here, are enormous and incalculable. In other words, you cannot run out. Your belief is your only real limit.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

As you believe so shall it be done unto you. In the real sense, it is not that God rewards those with faith. What happens is that the universe moves the universe's building blocks around, quantum particles, depending on the information it receives and the certainty of that information. It is as scientific as it is spiritual.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Fear is False Evidence Appearing Real. In reality, there is absolutely nothing to be afraid of, for your Self has it all and is indestructible. Your Self is designed to never lack anything, for it has it all already. It is also indestructible. But its manifestation here on earth comes with many illusions, and one of your purposes here is to overcome these illusions. One of those illusions is the illusion that abundance does not exist. Yet we know scientifically nowadays, thanks to quantum physics, and spiritually as we have been advised by teachers throughout the ages, that abundance is all there is. If you ever catch yourself fearing something, know that it is an illusion, and seek to find out what that illusion is, for in reality t here is nothing to fear at all.

Being broke is temporary. And it carries with it some immense lessons and opportunities for positive change. Do not fear going broke. It is not necessary to go broke, but if you find yourself broke, do not worry about it. Look for the lessons and opportunities in it. Fear of going broke is a terrible disease. It takes away the opportunities for growth, it prevents people from trying new things, and it keeps them worried. Fear also attracts that which is feared, and the fear of poverty creates poverty. Yet, there is nothing to be afraid of except the fear itself.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

When you most feel like holding on to something, it is usually the best time to let go.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Have faith. Believe. Know with certainty. When you pick up a glass of water to drink from it, you know without a shred of doubt that you will not fail to pick it up and drink. The thought does not even occur to you that you may not be able to drink the water. You do it with certainty. That is the level of faith, belief and certainty you should have in yourself, the laws of the universe, and the capabilities of The Source to work perfectly all the time. It is the certainty you should have about your having received even before you asked, and in the guarantee that you have it all. If you think you do not have something, decide, now, that you have it, and you will. Do not say 'but I don't have it'. Do not negate. Over time, it will become second nature. Until then, do your best and never think you cannot have it. Mind your mind. You can acquire faith with practice. But it is faster to just decide once and for all that you have it. How? Just decide.

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## Cause and Effect: The prime law of the universe

Here is the most important law of the universe. Here is a prime key to wealth consciousness. If you live by this, you cannot fail to get wealth. The understanding and living by the law of cause and effect guarantees that you shall not fail to cause the events you wish to experience, that you shall predict outcome and figure out the causes of your situations. Simply learn this law well, and read the chapter on Conditions and on Success, and you will be well on your way to wealth and happiness. Wealth is created when you correctly plug your tools of creation, powered by faith, into the law of cause and effect.

The law of cause and effect is the prime law that runs the universe. It is the number one law. Every spiritual and scientific teacher has sought to teach it. They may have said you reap what you sow, or you get what you give, or what goes around comes around, or karma, or consequences, or every action has an equal and opposite reaction, or many other similar statements. Quantum physics is now teaching us how this works, exactly, on a sub-atomic level, as we shall soon see in later chapters.

Here is what we are now discovering: it is multiplicative! In other words, you will not only one day experience what you cause others to experience or its equivalence, but also you will do so multiplicatively!

If you cause others to experience wealth and happiness, it will come back to you and you will experience it as well, but as a bonus, you will experience much more that you caused others to do so. Life is about growth. This is so for every experience imaginable. At some point in the complex of the space-time continuum, at some point in your Life, by law, you experience a multiple of what you cause others to experience. Nothing escapes this law. Even if you cannot see, with your limited five physical senses right now, where it is happening, know that it happens. Use this to create massive wealth...

Scientists now agree that nothing can be observed without being affected by the observer. In fact they have concluded that even their experiments must be done in a double blind fashion to get anywhere close to accuracy because the expectation of the scientists affects the outcome of the experiment. Even this cannot create an independent experiment. The thing being observed is created and re-created by the observer. Scientific evidence, especially in quantum physics, shows that you are at cause for all that you see in your world

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Cause others to experience wealth massively, increase their wealth consciousness massively, and you will experience wealth massively. Look at life today. Any business that deals with the increasing of people's productivity and connectivity always becomes a very big self-sustaining business. It may not be a perfectly good business, but it is big and self-sustaining. Software, networks, transport, electronics, and such businesses improve people's productivity and standard of living and in return, they grow. But that is only a scratch on the surface. Even more magnificence will come our way when we start building businesses that deliberately are designed to give rather than receive. Businesses designed to cause first that other people get wealthy. Future businesses will be designed to cause growth that is true growth and not growth with serious side effects somewhere else. These businesses will cause elevation of populations from a lower standard of living to a higher one, and elevations in their consciousness and well-being. The more you cause others to have in wealth, the more you will have in wealth, effortlessly.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Whatever you wish to get, give it away first. This is the fastest path. Whatever you wish to have, cause another to have it first.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

What you reap, you will sow. Karma. The law of cause and effect. This law never fails, and eventually, you always harvest what you sow. It is in your best interests to sow good seeds. Do not be unjust to anyone unless you wish to have injustice turn back to you one day. Hate, covetousness, greed, anger – negative thoughts and actions cause the negative conditions and suffering needed to cause a correction in that negative thought. Remember always that the entire universal system is one, One, even though it appears separate. You will see this to be true as you read this book. What you do unto others is what you literally end up doing to yourself.

By knowing the cause and effect power of thought, you can accurately predict the future by looking at the thought of now. Fortunately, we have the power to change thoughts and alter the future.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Cause and effect. Karma. You reap what you saw. We have been given this message from various sources over the years, and it is true. It works without fail, and ignoring this law is the cause of much of our suffering and poverty. It is so simple. Simply be deliberate and thoughtful about what you are being, doing, thinking, or saying. Know that everything is a cause that has an effect. Then ask yourself, "this thing that I am being, thinking, saying, or doing, what is its probable effect?" The answer is to that question is what you will reap back later. So, if you cause another to suffer, it will return to you at some point in life. Ignoring this law has caused much suffering for the human race. Following this law has caused much prosperity as well. There is no mysterious external force that causes you random and wanton suffering. There is no such thing as bad luck. It is all within you individually, and within the collective selves of the family, company, community, country, and world that you are in. Every single state of being, thought, word, and action was caused by something before it, and will cause something after it. It is waking up to this fact, and asking yourself, 'what caused that thought I just had' or 'what will be the effect of this thought I am having' that enables you to fine-tune your self and align yourself with the universe. It is the path to experiencing wealth and abundance.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Things get better when you get better. They get worse when you get worse. The world is all within you. You are at cause over everything that happens in your life, whether you were conscious of it or not.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

If you are at cause for everything in your world and so is everyone else for their world, it means that groups of people are collectively at cause for their collective world. Corporate success and 'failure', neighborhood events, even wars and natural disasters all happen not because of only one person in the group but because of all the people collectively causing that which they are collectively affected by. This brings us to your businesses. You will get fastest results if the people you work with and associate with are people of wealth consciousness. Which means you should offer to help all those around you to improve their wealth consciousness. Remember also that one very powerful way of getting something is to cause another to get it. Couple both of these and you will see how widely beneficial it is to you to ensure that your employees, business partners, family and even

community and country and world - if they are interested - have access to educational material that allows them to build wealth consciousness in themselves.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## **Conditions: They are fantastic illusions**

I once had this rather complex dream. It was in a language that was, well, symbolic but wordless would be the best way to describe it. It was one of those dreams one gets when they are just almost waking up; when they are half awake half asleep. I was well aware of what was happening. An orange wall appeared in front of my eyes and I begun to pay attention. Then, in a script that looked like symbols yet I could somehow read it during the dream, 'words' started to appear and they said something like 'Conditionality does not exist. It is created...' [and it went on for quite some discussion time]. A knowing voice also read along, in a vibration-like language, as I watched and understood. It was about five sentences long – very complete and sensible knowledge. It ended in seconds and I quickly got up and pulled out my notebook to try to write again the exact words that were spoken. But the minute I started getting frantic, looking for a pen, I lost the words exactly. In any case, their composition was not linear like these sentences in this book are

Nevertheless, I of course was able to keep the understanding even though I lost the exact wording. Here in this chapter is the essence of it. It is a little easier to understand if you first understood the real nature of time and quantum physics. Once you fully understand time, you will also understand that it is a scientific illusion. Einstein and other brilliant scientists have show to us how the space-time continuum really works. We now see how everything, the past, present and future, all exists in an eternal moment of Now. But being little participants within this moment, we experience a sensation of time as we pass other participants in that continuum.

As we see in quantum physics, the quantum 'soup' is quite literally all these things and options that can possibly exist existing all at one go. In other words, everything you can possibly imagine, and more, all exists already and it exists at this moment of Now. Everything! So a wealthy you and a non-wealthy you all exist simultaneously, but you are experiencing only one of them, you are conscious, awake to, and aware of one.

Ok, it is time for you to put your thinking cup on. Here we go: If everything exists all at one go, right now, can you see how conditions do not exists as real properties of the universe? If all possible outcomes exist, how can there be a condition against certain outcomes existing, when they already exist! Look, just a moment ago, you read the last sentence. You have already read it. How then can there be a condition that you have not read it when you have already read it? It is not possible. So, because everything possible, everything conceivable, already exists, it is not possible for a condition of it not existing, against its already-existence.

Your being wealthy already exists scientifically and spiritually. All you need to do is shift your awareness, your consciousness, to that part of your Self that is wealthy. There are no conditions of that part existing – nothing can stop it from existing, because it already exists. But you can create other outcomes that look like conditions. For example, another thing that exists but you may not be experiencing it is you being not wealthy materially, you feeling procrastination or feeling out of time, you going to the casino and getting a gambling habit, being in a poor country, having no education, and so on. All these are independent existences that are the opposite of wealthy existence. But just because they exist does not mean that the wealthy existence does not exist or exists depending on these other existences.

People make a mistake of saying 'well, if I was born in a wealthy family, or in a good country, or with this gift or that knowledge, or if I went to that college or had that thing happen to me, I would be wealthy'. They assume that wealth has a condition. Yet, what they call a condition is actually another independent existence. In other words, you can get to wealth with or without having to pass through the so-called condition. You do not need to fulfill these conditions to get wealthy. But when you believe in conditions, then they will be there. There are a countless paths to wealth, and conditions are just one of those paths – it is your choice whether or not you wish to go through conditions. Even time, which looks like a condition, is not a condition. People think you need a lot of time and age to get wealthy, so it happens that way for them, but it does not have to be that way.

Everything that is conceivable exists – you can only understand this if you understood the nature of time, quanta, and spirit. Conditions are not if-then statements that separate having and not having. They are just another outcome out of an infinite number of outcomes. They do not exist as conditions – they exist as just another possible existence. You do not have to pass through them, but if you believe in conditions and you create them, then of course you will experience them.

The important thing to know is that, even scientifically, conditions do not exist as if-then statements, as requirements that you have to go through, or as traps that you are born in and must stay in, or as things you can only get out of using certain actions and getting certain help that is outside of you. Conditionality does not exist. We have designed conditionality on our own. What you call a condition is not a condition – it is just another one of infinite possible existences, and it does not exclude you from having another existence.

Read on, and you will understand them, and then over come them. Conditionality does not exist...

Outside circumstances can only affect you as far as you allow them to do so.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

The outer environment and conditions of a person are always related to the person's inner states and thought. It is through the environment and conditions that a person experiences and discovers their thoughts and states. This is made possible by the fact that the universe, without error, fashions the environment and conditions a person has from their thoughts and states of being. A person is always in the perfect setting to see and experience themselves, to change and grow. It is in recognizing and using this perfect system that a person can direct and quicken their growth in wealth and all other areas.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Think outside the square. The square is the box that has have been created for by your past conditioning, experiences, teachers, news, environment and so on. It is not a real box; it only exists in the mind, your mind and the minds of those around you. This is all that keeps the square there. It is not real on its own; it needs you and everyone else to survive.

You can break outside of it by thinking outside the square. You have heard this many times, but now you can finally do it all the time. You do it by dropping all constructions you have in your mind as to how to do things. For example, some people who have never had a university education believe that to be wealthy, one has to have a university degree. They were told that and they think they may have observed that, so they hold it true. But this limitation can be removed simply by dropping that construction and its belief in it from all thought. Many have dropped it and succeeded wildly. In fact, Bill Gates of Microsoft voluntarily dropped out of college – he just never did finish that undergraduate degree. And millions around the world have succeeded wildly without a college degree. This is not to say that you should not go to university. Universities have a very important role. But if you find that your square, your box, is that you have not been to university and you are unable to go there, then simply drop the construction and your belief in it, and your square will drop. That is thinking outside the square.

You can do this in anything, from product development, to finance, to new business ideas, to anything else. You do it merely by being aware, intending to do it, and consciously dropping your constructions. Question: how do you build a totally new and radical house or car? You build one by dropping all previous constructions of how you have been told a house or a car needs to be built. Drop it all and have a clean slate without any 'shoulds' and 'should nots'. Then drop the slate! Let it all come to you. Inspiration unrestricted by should or should not is key. It is a very deliberate yet unbound thing to do, very fruitful. Ask Einstein.

Make all conditions serve you, for that is what they are here to do. They are an experiential field created wholly for your enjoyment, self-discovery and learning. This is because they are fashioned out of your previous thoughts, words, actions, and states of being.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Face all financial and other difficulties calmly and without worry. Even before they occurred, they had been solved. Even before you ask, it has been given to you. Simply receive.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

There are no coincidences, accidents, chance or luck in this universe. The universe works under perfect laws that never make an error even once. The Source, God, does work perfectly. Everything works out perfectly by law. Things only look like coincidences and accidents to those who do not see the truths behind them.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Nature works with effortless ease and precision, with infinite organizing power, in incalculable ways, without resistance. You do not have to understand how your wealth will be created. Simply hold your vision high, think, speak, and do by your vision, and automatically, 'coincidentally', it will all work out. Do not resist whatever happens along the way, for it is nature's incalculable ways working out to bring you what you envisioned. Just hold your end of the bargain by keeping your vision high and steadfast, and think, speak, and act by your vision. Be detached; this allows nature's creativity to work for you. Detachment means not preferring anything else than what is happening right now, but having the freedom to choose a different future. What is happening right now is the perfect manifestation of your previous intentions, thoughts, words, and actions. Preferring an alternative Now leads to delaying the achievement of your goals. Such preference is wanting, and wanting perpetuates a state of wanting.

For example, if it is your desire and intention to become a multimillionaire, and you have done your part in aligning your thoughts, words and actions with your vision, you must admit that you do not know which is the best and optimal path for you to take to reach that goal. You cannot predict the exact day-to-day events from now on that you need to lead you to your desired outcome. But The Source can do that easily. Your inner Self can do that as well. And it will take you there in the best way possible. Let it work its magical way by not resisting the moment of Now that it brings you. Just do your part, and let it do its part. It is the fastest, most effective, most enjoyable way. And you can be happy and restful always for you know what is coming eventually.

Calmness is power. Calmness puts you in harmony with yourself and nature. It puts you in control of your thoughts, enables you to have right thought. It is testament to the fact that you are not your circumstances and you are not inferior to your circumstances. Calmness is confidence. Calmness is your true nature, perfect balance, perfect stillness, and perfect peace. Always say, 'I Am Calm'.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

## HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## Success: You can never fail

Concerning wealth, no condition has been more misrepresented than success and failure. Many people think you can either succeed or fail. Well, failure is yet another illusion, and success is all that there is. This is such a profound truth that you should make every effort to understand it.

All of life is a success full of successive moments...

'Failure', when used without fear as a learning process, is what eliminates weakness and builds strength in thought and character. This new strength in thought and character is essential and critical to the future success that you seek. 'Failure' is truly a successive moment, a moment of success in its own right. Through 'failure', one learns how to succeed, and how eventual triumph tastes like, for how would you know how to relish the sweet taste of triumph if you did not know how 'failure' tasted? And how would you know how to arrive at your intended triumph without the tools designed to get there?

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The most common cause of 'failure' is the lack of clear and focused goals and visualizations. The universe, Life, literary lacks something to work with, so it does nothing. Life is images of the mind, expressed. And without images, there is no expression.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Often, in your darkest hour, lies the greatest opportunity to be all that you can be. Your worst moments are often your biggest liberators, your highest teachers. Do not fight and resist them when they come. Instead, look into them for the lesson they hold, the liberation they bring. Suffering is always an indication of an error in thinking. You are not designed to suffer. You were designed to enjoy life.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Gain and loss are two sides of the same thing. Through loss, you gain new things. Through loss, you know the sweetness of gain. Without loss, there would be no gain. It is the struggling against loss and the preference of gain over loss that causes suffering and retarded growth. It is the acceptance of loss and gain as both gifts and fuel to your growth that will propel you to greater heights faster. In the end, you will then see that loss was not really loss. At the point when you recognize the gains you got from the loss, you will see that the loss was really a blessing and that loss does not exist. Every loss has a gain, if only you accept and look into it for it and have patience. Loss is usually (1) a result of an error in your thinking, in which case you have the opportunity to correct your thoughts and make massive gains; or (2) not because of your thinking, but a new opportunity selected by your Higher Self designed to take you higher, a chance to discover a new, higher truth.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Use all conditions to enjoy and build yourself – that is what they are there for. Even the 'negative' ones are useful. If, for example, you are faced with a situation in which you

are under oppressive people, first make sure you choose to be in a libertarian, self-loving and loving state (the opposite of oppressive) of being internally. Think, speak and act liberty, self-love and love. Show them kindness and forgiveness, rather than being oppressive to them when you get a chance. That is how you get out of your negative circumstances. That way and by visualizing in detail, with belief, the way you wish to next create your world. When you become a non-oppressive person who loves themselves and others, truly, internally, you will find yourself leaving that oppressive situation. The negative situation will have done its work in 'fixing' you, with your voluntary participation. Always remember that at some level, whether you are conscious of it or not, you chose the circumstances you are in.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

## HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to www.ImagesOfOne.com to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## Want Not: Desire, but never ever want

There is good reason to watch your words, thought, actions and states. Every state and thought is acted upon precisely by the universe, by law. Each word carries with it thousands of years of meaning and instructions on how it will be carried out. For example, the word 'jump' invokes specific images in any person's mind, along with the appropriate instructions to execute it. And the universe, which has to assist in that jump, acts accordingly (laws of physics, spirit-mind-body coordination, etc). Even as you read this book, the words invoke in you certain things, some of which you can feel right now.

Some people by now will excitedly know the words in here will enable them to make big differences in their lives. And that knowing is already starting to make changes unseen. And some people already know this as they read this.

In regards to wealth, the most important word to watch out for is 'want' and all its equivalents. Wanting communicates to you and to the universe that you do not have something (first mistake) and that you are in a state of not having it but wishing you did (second mistake). The problem is compounded by the fact that wanting is a perpetual state. In itself, it has no finality. Think about it.

You can never get what you want. Never. It only looks like people get what they want, but they never really do so. What actually happens is that very gradually they shifts from the state of wanting to other states and then they get what they had wanted initially. But as long as they are in a state of wanting, they cannot get that which they want. Here is how the illusion of a person getting what they want works: Remember the last time you wanted to eat and you got what you wanted (you ate something). Ok, you wanted something to eat. This is a wanting state. But watch what happened next. You started to go get something to eat. You actually shifted from a wanting to a getting state, which has finality. You then shift to the present tense of having, finally, and you appear to have had what you wanted. See, you never did get what you wanted when you were in a wanting state. You had to shift states.

This unconscious shifting from a state of wanting to another state is easily done all the time by people – but only for small things. But what if it was something so big, something you had never done before? Would you still get it if you wanted it? Unlike food, it would be harder for you to unconsciously shift from the wanting state, because you have not gone through it before. If you found yourself wanting twenty dollars, it would be easy for you to unconsciously shift from the state of wanting to getting, because you have done it before over and over again. But what if you wanted a million dollars and you have never had more than twenty thousand dollars in your life before? Would you be able to shift unconsciously from wanting to getting a million dollars? Most likely not. The solution is this: never want!

You can never get what you want. Wanting something very bad is worse. In your thoughts, words, states, and feelings, replace want with desire or wish. Unlike wanting, desire does not necessarily have to mean you do not have something. It is a very subtle difference and some people may say they are the same thing, but there is a world of difference. Some thesauruses may even say want is interchangeable with desire, but that is simply for some linguistic purposes.

Remember, your thoughts are carried out with precision and perfection by the universe. It is the way the system is designed. Wanting is carries out with precision, and wanting represents a perpetual state of not having. Desire is not a perpetual state of not having; in fact, it does not necessarily have to mean you do not have what you desire. It is sad and funny to think that billions of people are kept away from what they want by such a simple little difference. It all lies in the precise execution of the universe.

Precisely, it is not just the word 'want' that should be avoided. It is the state. It helps nothing to avoid the word 'want' but be in a state of 'want' – that is useless. Language is a symbol used to represent things such as state. The word want is a symbol that represents the state of wanting. It is therefore the state that you should avoid first. The symbol, the word itself, is also to be avoided so as not to invoke the state. Please, desire, but never want...

Here are a few dictionary definitions of the word 'want': To be without; lack. To be destitute or needy. A defect of character; a fault. To be absent; to be deficient or lacking; to fail; not to be sufficient; to fall or come short; to lack. This is what you communicate to the universe to bring to you when you want something. The universe brings you just that – absence and deficiency.

None of these negative definitions is included for the word 'desire'. Now here are some dictionary definitions of the word 'desire': To express a wish for; request. The natural longing that is excited by the enjoyment or the thought of any good, and impels to action or effort its continuance or possession; an eager wish to obtain or enjoy.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to www.ImagesOfOne.com to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## Purpose: Why you are here

What is your purpose? Your purpose is separate from your goals. What is your purpose, why are you here? Only by knowing and declaring your purpose and holding it high every day can you move forward fast in the right direction for you, and have a great time doing so.

The right question is, why did you chose to come here on earth...

Where did you get your purpose? Consider this suggestion: You have free will. When did this free will start? Some people think it starts after you are born. They believe that they did not have a choice whether or not to be born, but once they are here, they have free will to make choices in their lives.

Others believe that your free will is eternal, and it starts even before you are born. That is not such a strange idea. Your soul is eternal. Your eyes tell you that life starts when one is born, but something deeper tells you that this may not be the real beginning. Purpose or destiny is what you, your Self or soul, chose to come do here on earth, a choice based on its set of attributes and wishes. And the circumstances and location you were born in are perfect for you to collect the necessary 'tools' to fulfill your chosen purpose were you to go through life with such an awareness. That is why your unique purpose feels so good once you find it. That is why it gives you so much joy doing it. That is because you chose it a long time ago. It is what you came here to do.

Unfortunately, so many people do not fulfill their purpose, largely because of the way our society and education is structured. Yet, you can easily fulfill yours if you chose to. You first find your purpose by spending some quiet time thinking what makes you feel so good, what you have so much passion for. Do not think of job descriptions or careers. Drop all those labels society has taught you to believe in. They are the number one reason why people do not find their purpose. Just ask yourself "what makes me go so happy doing?". It could be spending time with butterflies, or flying around the world making deals, or cooking, or speaking to people, or anything else. Once you do that, envision it, intend and make goals towards moving to a point where you will be working, as a career, in your discovered purpose.

For example, let us imagine that your purpose is studying butterflies and you are now working unhappily in a non-butterfly related job. Do not despair. Start getting books and finding people in the butterfly field. Find out all you can. Then start making goals and choices that will eventually take you out into a position that is butterfly related. Do not worry about money and all the other little worries you may start having – they will sort themselves out as long as you do not worry. And you will be very happy and successful once you work in your destiny or purpose, a destiny that you yourself chose before you were born here on earth. Your self-satisfaction will also rise and you will be making optimal contribution to the world at large.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Sit down quietly and find out why you are here. You have a purpose. You may or may not know it yet. You can discover what it is by asking yourself this question and by being true to yourself. Your special talent is usually your purpose. Or it may be something you always felt, especially as a child, that you could do very well. Children often know their purpose but as they grow up the society and education system confuses them. Or it may be what gives you most joy. In fact, your purpose cannot be in something that does not give you joy and satisfaction. Find it, then live your life by your purpose, and wealth will come to you a lot easier and joyfully. And you will love your work.

Work is love made visible. And if you cannot work with love but only with distaste, it is better that you should leave your work and sit at the gate of the temple and take alms of those who work with joy. — Kahlil Gibran

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

## HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. Introduces a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Giving: It's what it's all about

One of the greatest laws is the law of giving. It is a phenomenal law. Give freely and happily. Always form a habit of giving cheerfully. Give first before you receive. Whatever energy you give will come back to you in an amazing way. You may give away your time, for example, and it comes back to you much later from an unexpected source in an unexpected form in a way that benefits you greatly. You cannot insist on a particular way and time it will come back to you, but you can be assured it will come back in the best way for you. Give. Give. Give. And do so cheerfully and freely. It is the energy behind the giving that matters so do not give grudgingly. The law of cause and effect guarantees that you shall receive plenty for what you give.

Life is for giving...

Give what you have on your – time, money, smiles, love, compliments, anything. And you will get back what you do not have on you.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Give graciously and receive gratefully. Grace and gratitude are the energizing factors of giving and receiving.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

By taking care of society and nature, you take care of yourself. Share with and give to nature and society often. It is the goose that lays the golden eggs, and it needs to be protected and nourished so that it can protect and nourish you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Share. Give. Help others. In the proportion and to the extent that you cause others to build their wealth, so will you build your wealth.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Invest some money in financial services and institutions that lend money to others and enable others to build wealth. This is another great way for you to take care of society, to make it wealthy so that you may also get wealthier from it.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The universe is all energy. Energy flows. Giving promotes this energy flow, placing you in harmony with the powers of the universe. Whatever you wish to have, cause another being to have it first, and you will begin to have it in abundance. Give and you will receive in multiples. For example, if you wish to have wealth, show others how to have wealth, and in an amazing way, you will soon find yourself wealthy. It is a very complicated system that works perfectly. Give cheerfully!

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Share, share, share. It is an investment banked with the universe that returns to you with amazing interest. Share gladly and genuinely.

What you wish to have, cause another to have. To have wealth and abundance cause another to have it. How do you cause others to have wealth? Teach these lessons to your friends that are interested in wealth. Show them this book and others like it. Form study groups or mastermind circles with them. Where two or more are gathered, the whole is more than the sum of its parts.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Develop an awareness that enables you to look out for and see all opportunities where you can give something freely and cheerfully. You can give material things, your time, skills, or anything else.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Get out of the habit of thinking that you should receive something first before you give. That is not giving. That is an exchange. Giving freely and cheerfully enables you to do business, if you wish to look at it that way, with the universe. This is how it works: You give someone something that you have now with you - freely and cheerfully. The universe, by the law, finds the best way to give back that energy to you in the form of something that you do not have with you. it gives you back in multiples, when it is most appropriate, in the most appropriate form. It is a magical process. Obviously, the more you give, the more magic you create for yourself. Life starts to work for you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Develop a strong desire and persistence to give cheerfully and freely.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

In your goal setting, remember to include several goals that are about free and cheerful giving. Giving, under the law of cause and effect, is one of the most powerful actions you can take. It returns in multiples, sevenfold. You cannot afford to leave out giving in your life plan. You cannot afford to leave it to chance occurrence.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Develop giving into a habit, something you do naturally without having to think of it. This makes you into a consistent and persistent giver and the universe will work for you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Give spontaneously.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Work on the habit of giving until you get to the point where you enjoy giving. Enjoy it thoroughly.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

It is ok to think and know that when you give you will get back something from the universe. You do not have to pretend you are not interested in receiving a reward for giving. Expecting reward is good. In fact, expecting a reward is empowering a reward to come to you. The violation of the law of giving comes when you start expecting to receive something back from the same being you give to, saying 'well, I did this for you so you should do that for me'. In fact demanding a particular reward back is a violation. It makes you "trading" minded rather than "cheerful and free giving" minded. Never ask for or expect 'pay back' from those you give to. The reward you receive will come from a source and a time and in a form that the universe finds best suited for you.

## HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

## Gratitude: Seals the deal

All of life is a gift. Every person, moment and thing is a gift – it is only that we refuse to open the gifts hence we do not get the gift sent to us. All things come to those who are grateful. There is great truth to that and here is why it works so well. By law of cause and effect, your gratitude attracts that which you are grateful for. And you should be grateful even before you receive it because, by law, you know you will receive it. In fact, you have it even before you ask. Gratitude speeds that reception because it is a statement of belief – you are already enthusiastically and genuinely grateful, in a state of gratitude, because of what you will receive, or more accurately, have received and are about to experience. Note, the gratitude is there before you even 'receive' what you are seeking. In reality, you have it all already; you just are not experiencing it yet.

So, gratitude is the first step to receiving and experiencing. It is an affirmation that you know you will have it. Imagine getting grateful and excited about a future event – do you have any idea how much faith that portrays and how much that takes you to your goals at rapid speed? It is magical! Gratitude creates and grows your faith, in addition to being the right thing to do.

Thanks...

What you are grateful for reveals its gifts and serves you. Be grateful for everything, because everything helps you discover an aspect of yourself.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The trick is to learn to want everything that you have already, to love the present moment, all of it, and to prefer nothing but the present moment when you are in the present moment. Doing this places you in a state of calmness and in a position most suitable for finding the gifts contained in the present moment so that you can rapidly grow in the direction that you wish to move to.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

## HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to www.ImagesOfOne.com to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Consciousness: You experience what you are awake to

This book has been largely about wealth consciousness. But what is consciousness? It is being awake to something. Wealth consciousness is being awake to wealth. Wealth has always been there, of course, but you may not have been awake to it. You cannot experience what you are asleep to. Consciousness is the set of attributes and capabilities that enable you to be awake to a state of being or a set of experiences. This book has been about the things that enable you to be awake to the wealth that is already there. And the happiness that is already there, as well. So, my friend, wake up!

The material wealth of a nation is simply the manifestation of the collective wealth consciousness of that nation. That applies to any group of people, from families to corporations to continents and worlds. The least conscious person in a group of people will bring down the experiences of the most conscious. So, a wise person does whatever they can to raise the consciousness of the group at large so that they themselves may experience more. It is self-defeating to do nothing or to lower someone else's wealth consciousness

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Several studies show that many people who win over \$1 million in lotteries end up worse off financially than they were before they won. They lose all that money in amazingly short periods, and end up even worse off because of the new debts and liabilities they accumulate. See, it is not money that makes a person wealthy. It is their wealth consciousness. People without wealth consciousness are unable to get wealthy, even when a huge sum of money comes their way in a lottery win. On the other hand, people with wealth consciousness cannot fail to have money and wealth for extended periods. They may go broke occasionally due to an error in thinking or a higher choice, but they always bounce back up. They have no fear of getting broke, because they know even if it happens it is temporary and they are designed to come right back up. You can take away all their money and within a year, they will be wealthy again, or at least be on their way to wealth. Luck has nothing to do with it.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The greatest creative forces become available when your conscious, subconscious and superconscious selves are in harmony in their choices. You make them so by raising your consciousness and awareness to all three levels of your self. You become aware and conscious of things you used to do subconsciously and so on. You can do this by deciding to be aware. Decide to be mindful and deliberate, watch your thoughts and actions and dreams, instead of walking about daydreaming in a daze and doing things on automatic. It would also be a good idea to consider Vipassana (mindfulness) meditation. It is one of the best was of increasing your awareness.

You see, your Self makes choices but if you are not aware of them, you will not know what they are. These choices are the superconscious ones. You start becoming aware of them by honoring your feelings (not emotions or thoughts masquerading as feelings, but genuine feelings). You also become aware of your superconscious through meditation.

You also make choices consciously and you make some subconsciously. You can increase your awareness of your subconscious choices by deciding to be aware, watching your thoughts. For example, in the past you may have had idle thoughts of fear and indecision regarding a particular topic. These thoughts went on in your head all the time as you did other things; they were background thoughts. Well, now what you should do is

watch your thoughts and do not allow any idle daydreams that keep tossing about an issue like a wild monkey in a cage.

The point is that if for a particular decision these three levels all chose differently, your results will obviously be mixed and confusing to you. The way to fix that is to raise your awareness on all levels.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The Source of all creation is a field of infinite possibilities and creativity. Our true Self is one with The Source, in the same image and likeness. When we are conscious of that and believe it is so, we tap into this field of infinite possibilities and our inherent creative abilities

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You must have wealth consciousness that knows no poverty (or, more accurately, the illusion of poverty). Work on it until the idea of poverty is laughable, until to think that you can possibly become poor is a ridiculous idea to you.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

You create money by increasing your value inside you. You do that by reading books like this. You also do that by remembering your true Self that is in the image and likeness of The Source. Abundant by nature. You then experience money by exchanging the value you have built in you. Exchange it with others by providing services, goods and money to others in exchange for their services, goods and money. Remember that people have a unique purpose or ability within them. They fulfill part or all of this ability or purpose; they create something out of and by it, by using their internal value. Their creations are therefore unique, and the exchange of these unique creations is what brings about the paper or cash money. Paper or cash money is just a medium of exchange for our uniquely developed internal value. Build wealth by building your inner value. Experience wealth by carrying out your purpose and ability using that built up inner value. It all lies inside you. To build external wealth, build internal value then exercise it. It is that simple. The biggest components of internal value are instantly available to all. These are faith or certainty, imagination, inquiry, and focus. Activity, taking action, translates inner value into outer value, material wealth.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Wealth follows those with wealth consciousness. It is not the other way round. Wealth consciousness comes from states and thoughts of prosperity and wealth full of

confidence. It does not allow any moment at all to think poverty thoughts of limitations, doubt and scarcity, nor to have states of fear and disbelief.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. Explains these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# The Self: The architect of the universe

It is now time to look at First Cause, that from which everything arises. Know thyself – so has it been said throughout the ages.

Your Self, your spirit, or your soul, whatever you are used to referring to it as, is the real you. The rest are just your tools. Your personality and body and ego are just temporary tools of your Self, that which will always remain even after you drop everything else.

Your Self is First Cause of your entire world. Any state you find yourself in must be caused by Self. Your thoughts come from your Self. Your desires come from your Self. Can you think of anything in the world that does not arise from the spirit? Nothing can exist outside of spirit; nothing can exist outside of Life. Even wealth has First Cause. Now you see why it is crucial to know what spirit is, so that you may know how to be more in tough and aware of First Cause in your life so that you may create the experience of wealth and happiness in your life.

We have already touched on spirit many times before in this book, especially when we were referring to states of being. Now we shall look at two aspects of Self. One is the actual spirit side of you, and about Life. We shall go into that very briefly. The other is a general overview of things you do here as a personality that are healthy for you and your Self and are helpful to the having of wealth and happiness.

You are First Cause...

People attract what they are, not what they want. They attract what they love and what they fear. They sustain what they judge and condemn. What they resist persists. What they accept and examine mindfully releases them. What they truly believe is what becomes real in their lives.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

See good in everything. Look at the light and you will never see the dark.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Change is the only constant in the universe. Everything changes at every moment. Life is all about change, and with change comes growth. You will one day leave even your own body. You can never truly own anything here on earth. Thinking that you own something results in that thing owning you. The thought of ownership causes resistance to change, resistance to the workings of the mighty universe in its infinitely intelligent fashion. The minute you start thinking you own something, it owns you. For you to enjoy and use prosperity and wealth wisely and fruitfully, you should replace the idea of ownership with one of temporary custodianship of something, or having the use of something, of keeping something, of taking care of something. This is what puts you ready to go with the flow without loss and suffering when the time comes for change to work its inevitable ways. So much suffering is caused by resistance to change. Resistance to change shows that a person believes that it is possible to not have a thing, to lose something, yet on a Higher level, on the level of Spirit, you have it all at all times.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

What are you holding yourself back for? You have it all. You can experience any part of your Self that you choose, so long as you choose to and choose believingly. With faith, everything is possible. It is all yours anyway.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

What are you waiting for?

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Calmness is the fruit of wisdom acquired over time. Calmness affords true control and precision of thought.

#### Celebrate life!

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Fear of the unknown is paralyzing, yet totally unnecessary. Only in the unknown can you find growth, freshness, and creation. The known, the past, is already experienced – it is gone. A past moment is a moment gone, lingering only in our memories. Sometimes we keep recreating the past, over and over again, sustaining it out of fear of losing it. But new growth, new creation, lies only in the unknown. Learn to love and cherish the gift and power of the unknown. Choose this. And you will find yourself traveling on a wonderful journey of exploration and growth. Remember always that your Self knows everything – nothing is unknown to it. It is only your ego, with its limited vision of space-time, which knows only fractions of the All. Trust your spirit – your Self can never harm you. You are your Self, not your body and ego. All suffering is caused by fear and by believing strongly in the illusions of this world. Let go.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The unknown carries tremendous opportunities, knowledge, potential and rewards. Step into it often.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Consistency of purpose. Curiosity. Confidence. Courage. Cheer. Certainty of intention. This is all good stuff.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

What are you holding back for?

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Let go.

At every moment and situation, with very thought and action, ask yourself two things: (1) is this the greatest version of the grandest vision I have ever had of myself? (2) What would love do? Then adjust your thoughts and actions based on the answers to these two questions. This is a very fast way to growth in all areas of your life.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Question everything and rule out nothing. Be willing to suspend everything you know. You cannot discover new things until you stop telling those new things what you think they should be. Let them tell you what they really are!

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Exercise your body daily. Your body is an energy system and an extension of your mind. Exercising opens up the energy channels in your mind and body. Remember, thought is energy, and your mind is all over your body, in every cell of your body, not just in your brain. Exercising your body, every day makes, your mind and thoughts a great deal better.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Change is the only constant. Love it. Embrace it. Find its gifts that it brings to you. Change. It is the only game there is anyway, the game of life, the game of changes.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

To the extent that a person has and exercises their wealth consciousness, that person finds themselves in the company of opportunities, businesses, situations and people that enable her or him to manifest into physical the amount of wealth consciousness they have and choose to exercise. Luck and coincidences have nothing to do with it. What some people call luck and coincidence is the precise execution of an infinitely intelligent universe that works in amazing ways to fulfill exactly what we imagine ourselves to be, believingly.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You are your own luck.

What is 'can'? What is 'should'? What is the line between can and cannot, should and should not? Is there really such a line? Or do you, we, make it up?

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You are the magic.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Change is the order of the universe. Life is change. Growth and evolution is what Life is all about. Clinging on to a thing is not only futile; it is harmful to you. You cannot win a game where you resist change.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Now that you know the truth, the laws that drive the universe unfailingly, hold this truth in your thoughts at all time. And you will not be affected by the physical world again. You will become its master instead of its slave. The truth will set you free.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Life is all about growth, expansion of consciousness. Life, The Source, God, never has it by design or plan that you should not expand your consciousness. In fact, the whole design of Life is for consciousness to keep expanding. It is in the whole universe's best interests that you expand your consciousness, including your wealth consciousness. Life seeks to express and experience itself to enable that evolution and growth. Wealth, if you consider it clearly, does a whole lot to enable that growth. Once you have wealth, you have freedom to explore many other aspects of life you would not have had a chance to without it. The true nature of all life is to increase life. Anything to the contrary of that is a going against life. Your desire for wealth is very natural and necessary for you to move on to higher steps. Not only is it natural, it is fully supported by nature if only you follow the laws of nature. Ancient texts have often said it is the desire of God that you get rich, and nature is friendly to your plans, so long as you are in harmony with it.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

We live in a realm of relativity. Everything else outside of you exists, in a most clever way, to help you know yourself and re-create yourself anew. It is most clever because that statement is true for each being. Without short people, a tall person would never know they were tall. Without a 'bad' person, a 'good' person would never know they

were so. And vice versa. You need a frame of reference, and an opposite, to know what you are and to choose what to become next. The day you start seeing everyone and everything as a bringer of a certain gift for you, and you seek to find out what it is, and you realize you are also there for their self-definition sake and you willingly give them as they ask, is the day you will start moving very rapidly towards more wealth.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Love yourself, your customers, your world, your family, everyone and everything. Love is the strongest power.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

So, you wish to be wealthy. That is great. But who are you? That is a very deep question. Ask yourself, "Who am I?" Your first answer may be 'I am Jane' or 'I am Joe', or whatever your name is. Then you might say something like, 'I am a 28 year old female, Croatian, short-tempered but happy, sometimes doubtful but generally confident...' and so on. Really? Is that really you? Each of those things started some time. Your parents gave you a name; you acquired your habits, personality and disposition over time. You were born with few of these things, and you were conceived with none of them. In other words, none of the early things are you – you leave them all here on this plane of existence when you move on to the next plane. So they are not the real you, your Self. They are 'jackets' you wear over your Self, jackets that you take off as time goes by (people change) and some you take off when you leave the earth.

Try this: 'I am a 28 year old female'. Is your Self really 28 years old only? Could it have been there before you were conceived into this Earth? Was it definitely male or female? You do not have to know the answers to these questions for you to get wealthy. But it is important to recognize that, just as we said and saw that you are not your circumstances, you are also not some of the things you have all along thought you were. These 'jackets' are helpful and useful, but sometimes they hold you back. People who identify too much with their jackets, especially negative ones, place themselves in a prison, a box, a position where they are unable to step outside the box for fearing that their self will be violated, or their self is not capable, while all along it isn't their true Self.

The next time you catch yourself saying 'I can't do that because I am...' and so on, reexamine the 'I am...' bit and ask yourself whether that is really you, or a jacket you picked up along the way, a jacket that you know for sure you will one day take off, a jacket that you might as well take off now. Your body cells change daily, your thoughts come and go, your ego and self-image change. They are not the real you. Your Self is the timeless Being that takes on all these jackets of illusion, jackets that should serve you, not hinder you, jackets that are really under your Self-control, although sometimes or often you forgot this. The illusions, the jackets, are very necessary. They are the tools by which your Self experiences itself in a physical plane. Think about what you know so far about spirit and quantum physics. All physical objects look separate to our limited five senses

but in fact, they are part of a large pool of energy that is not separated at all. Spirit is also just One, individuated into 'individual people'. It is individuated, not separated. Like the way the oceans of the world are individuated into waters with different depths and tides and characteristics, yet they are all one ocean. All your spirit knows is love, for it cannot kill or injure itself – it is immortal, it is also all One. It also cannot go 'broke' for it has everything, pure wealth and abundance.

Why is it necessary for spirit to have an earthy existence then? Imagine that you were born in a very rich land where everyone was super-wealthy, no one lacked anything, and all desires were fulfilled instantly. How would you ever experience the thrill of having wealth? It would be impossible. You would know you were wealthy, but this would be meaningless because you have never compared it with being poor, and have never risen out of poverty and become wealthy. See? You would need to first become broke in this super-wealthy land, then appreciate how uncomfortable that felt, then work your way back to wealth and feel the thrill and experience of wealth. You cannot experience something, even if you know it, unless you create the experience of it's opposite. This is the position spirit is in – it knows all but cannot experience it unless it creates a realm of illusion of not knowing and not having. Let us go back to our example. If everything in that super-wealthy land were wealth, you would be unable to get poor. So, you would have to create an illusion where you see only extremely small segments of your whole world at a time. Instead of seeing that you have a car, a road, house, and a shopping mall all at one go, you would only see the car. The illusion would limit your vision so you can only see the car at first. Then after working, you start seeing the house. And so on. Then when you see it all, you feel the thrill, the experience of what you already know and have but could not experience. This is the purpose of the earthly physical experience. Another way to look at it is to think of something you really like. Think of your favorite food or even having great sex with your loved one. If you ate your favorite food all the time, at every moment of your waking and sleeping, or if you did the same with sex, do you see how the experience would cease to be an experience and become a knowing without experience, for it would be all that is. Your entire eating experience would be comprised of eating that one favorite food and you would finally know no other eating experience and the favorite food would cease to thrill. This is a very simple example – it gets very complicated at the highest spirit level, but at least you get the picture.

Still not convinced? Ok, here is another example – the experiencing of love. Spirit is immortal and at one with all. It only knows love but cannot experience it because there is nothing to experience it against. At the ultimate level of Spirit, all that exists is One and the One knows that it is all one; it has no illusions of separation. This is what some people call God. Let us think of it as Being, Life, or The Source, the All That Is, the I Am. All That Is, Life, Being, is exactly that – all. It is not a he or she or it, it is All. There is nothing else except the One, so there is nothing the One can use to experience itself against – unless it individuates itself. The individuation and illusions start at lower levels. It is necessary to create a limited-consciousness physical plane where the illusion of separation exists and it is possible to 'kill' a body, and hurt, and so on. And in this physical plane where it is possible to act in unloving ways and do harm, love rises, and its fruits and the experience of love is then possible.

Now you see that the illusion is very necessary. You, your Self, needs it and uses it. The only problem comes in when your ego makes you believe in the illusion. The ego was designed to create the illusion of separation. It is necessary. But when the illusion is taken as the reality, it no longer becomes a tool with which you can experience the greatness of your Spirit and all that it has. It instead becomes a painful trap. You stop 'pretending' that you do not have wealth and then experience the thrill of having wealth, and instead start 'believing' that you really do not have wealth. You stop pretending that you are separate and at risk, and start believing that you are. This is the cause of much suffering. Learn to use the illusion instead of believing in it. This is what Jesus meant when he said 'be of this world but not of it'.

Simply being aware of who you really are will change your life amazingly to the positive. You are Spirit with a body, personality and ego. You are not a body, personality and ego with a spirit.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM IOY -

Definitely most importantly, have joy in your life. Lighten up, do not take things so seriously, do not be too hard on yourself and others, and let joy into the lives of people. Joy is natural, it is the soul expressing itself, it keeps the energy circulating, and makes the whole ride worth it! Joy multiplies everything, it attracts. And it is fun. Enjoy!

Decide at all times to not worry, to not get frustrated, to not wish you were somewhere else doing something else, and to not fear. All these are statements of not having, and they perpetuate the state of not having.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Before you do anything, always ask yourself, is this who I Am, is this who I wish to define myself into a higher next?

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

It is all inside of you.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

For everything you see around you, you are at cause. Why then would you hate something around you now? If you don't wish to have it around any more, ask yourself what part or aspect of yourself is causing it, and you will soon discover something about yourself that you would find beneficial to change.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Nothing happens around you that you are not wholly or partly a cause of at some level of your whole Self, even though you may not be conscious of the choices you are making that are causing your world.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Condemnation and judgment keep in place that which is condemned and judged.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You are not your past, any of it, at all, unless you insist you are.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Your soul is the part of you closest to The Source of All That Is. It is an individuation of The Source, in the image and likeness of The Source. Your soul knows and perceives a lot more than your physical body and mind does. Your soul communicates with your mind though your body using feelings and intuition. Listen to your feelings and intuition always if you wish to speed up your growth and reduce unnecessary setbacks and suffering.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You are a soul with a body, not a body with a soul. You are a soul, with a body, a mind, a personality and an ego. Knowing this and knowing what a soul is makes a huge and empowering difference in the acquisition of wealth.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Meditation places you in direct contact with the unified field of consciousness, the unified mind, and infinite intelligence. Through meditation, a completely new world will open up to you. Through meditation, you will find calmness, wisdom and inspiration. It is yet another way towards wealth, and many other things. It is the home of infinite wealth consciousness, and you are welcome to it any time.

Inspiration and desire come from the soul, seeking expression and manifestation into the physical world. One fast track to get to where you are going is to pay attention to your desires and inspirations. Develop your intuition.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Mind, body and spirit are all connected. One way to think of it is to see the mind as the subtlest part of the body, and the body as the most solid part of the mind. By living in this knowledge, by treating mind, body and spirit with equal importance, care and attention, you grow fastest and get wealthy fastest.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The root of a bulb which shall produce a white lily is an unsightly thing; one might look upon it with disgust. But how foolish we should be to condemn the bulb for its appearance when we know the lily is within it. The root is perfect after its kind; it is a perfect but incomplete lily, and so we must learn to look upon every man and woman, no matter how unlovely in outward manifestation; they are perfect in their stage of being and they are becoming complete. Behold, it is all very good...It will make an immense difference with your faith and spirit whether you look upon civilization as a good thing which is becoming better or as a bad and evil thing which is decaying. One viewpoint gives you an advancing and expanding mind and the other gives you a descending and decreasing mind. One viewpoint will make you grow greater and the other will inevitably cause you to grow smaller. One will enable you to work for the eternal things; to do large works in a great way toward the completing of all that is incomplete and inharmonious; and the other will make you a mere patchwork reformer, working almost without hope to save a few lost souls from what you will grow to consider a lost and doomed world. So you see it makes a vast difference to you, this matter of the social viewpoint. "All's right with the world. Nothing can possibly be wrong but my personal attitude, and I will make that right. I will see the facts of nature and all the events, circumstances, and conditions of society, politics, government, and industry from the highest viewpoint. It is all perfect, though incomplete. It is all the handiwork of God; behold, it is all very good". – James Allen

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# One: All That Is

Hinduism taught it in a different way. Buddha does the same in a different way. Tao did the same in a different way. Jesus and Mohammed taught it, in a different way. Quantum physics teaches it in a different way. Just about every spiritual teacher, sage, quantum physicist and religion teaches us, it its own different way, that we are all one and by acting in that awareness we move forward fastest, most richly and least painfully. This is nothing new, but often we have refused to listen. Now, in your quest for wealth and joy, you may wish to look at this again.

Everything is all One, the same Being, individuated in different guises. In other words, everything is a localized point in and of The Source, of The All That Is, of God. Nothing can possibly exist outside of and separate from The Source. The individuation and the illusions of separation are necessary, as we saw in the chapter on Self. But they are only great tools when used as tools. When they are believed in as realities instead of illusions, they destroy and cause unnecessary suffering and inadequacy.

Let us look, very briefly, into this oneness. Once you realize, feel, and act from this position of oneness, you will start seeing that you already are one with all the things you desire, and with all the people and things that will bring wealth to you. You will see that you are the one making the request for your desires, the same one communicating that request, the same one fulfilling that request, and the same one experiencing the manifestation of your request. Hence, you need not worry. The illusion that you are not the same one is there just for your thrill and experience. This chapter will only take a brief look at this oneness, merely to give you evidence and to start you thinking about it. it will merely start you on a journey that only you can take, for it cannot be said, only experienced. We are all One...

You are one with The Source, and nothing is difficult or denied from, by, and to The Source. The universe is friendly to your desires. Nothing is impossible, if only you believe.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You can never permanently own anything on earth. Life is change and One is all there is. Ownership is a detrimental state of mind that allows what you think you own to own you. Again, here on earth, what you think you own ends up owning you, possessing you, taking away a part of your freedom. Think about that for a moment. Everything is One. How, then, can you own a part of the One? How can your leg own your hand? Your leg can play with your hand for a while, but it cannot own it. This works the same way with you and the rest of life. When you think you own something, you chase it about to prevent the loss of it, a chase that is fruitless. Hence, it owns you.

Instead, think of yourself as a custodian of things until it is time to not be their custodian. Whether you like it or not, when the time comes or when your life on earth moves on, you will have to release all these things. Even your own body is eventually released from its present form. So enjoy, share, and have these things, but do not think that you are their owner. You can be that, but you cannot really own that. It is all One, and One is always changing.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Everything and everyone is connected. All life is one. What happens in Kabul affects you, somehow, wherever you are. And what happens with you, the thoughts you have and so on, affects everyone else everywhere, somehow. So, for your own sake, think, act and be as One.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Superiority and inferiority is not in-built in people and things. Seeing things in terms of better or worse is a judgmental weakness. This is especially a weakness of nations, whereby one government will consider itself superior to another, especially economically and systematically. It is also a weakness of social classes. An extremely high amount of wars, corporate collapses and societal divide have been caused by the idea that 'my way is better than your way'. Disharmony is costly and never profitable on the long-term for anybody. Harmony is extremely profitable. You can avoid disharmony by looking at everyone around you not as better or worse compared to you or anything else, but as different. In other words, one entity's way is not a better or worse way, it is just a different way. This is a much more peaceful and profitable approach to everyone and everything else. Being special is not the same as being better. An entity can be special, but that does not making better.

If you wish to always be in harmony with the incredibly powerful laws of the universe, simply act as if the whole universe is one unit with no separation between its seemingly separated components. For example, to know how to handle a business opponent in a way that will profit you the most, act as if your opponent and you are one. Treat him or her that way

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

There is not a person alive who is not capable of greatly contributing to the well-being of this planet. Just changing your attitude can affect the world around you. — Susan Jeffers

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

It is in your best interests to do your part to ensure that people all over the earth have wealth consciousness and joy. Many thinkers and scientists are beginning to show that an individual's thoughts affect the whole world's thoughts. An individual is responsible for what happens in the world and to everyone on it. The ancient Greeks had a similar concept - *Gaia*. It has been mentioned by many philosophers all over the world, from ancient Greece by Plato, to ancient Asia and the Far East. Modern scientists and thinkers in various fields of science are also starting to study and show that we are all connected. These connections are being found in various forms and in various fields of science. These findings include those by scientists such as Dr John Lovelock, Peter Russell in his book *The Global Brain Awakens*, the British biologist Rupert Sheldrake in his book *A New Science of Life*, Howard Bloom in his book *Global Brain*, and many others. If you wish to be wealthy, you can do so on your own. But you can do so a lot easier and to a much larger extent, by far, if you help the world attain wealth consciousness.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

It has been said before in many places that the reason the One chooses to individuate Itself is this: In the absence of That Which Is Not, That Which Is, Is Not. Think about that.

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Abundance: You have it all

You have seen that you are one with The Source, one with all that is. This makes you abundant. You have also seen how you created reality out of the quantum field simply by using your thoughts, states of being, words and actions. You have also seen how anything is possible when you believe and chose consistently with clarity. All this makes you abundant. At your highest level, you are naturally ever-presently abundant – there is nothing you have to do and you cannot be anything other than abundant.

Let us look at aspects of this abundance and how to make it materialize in your life. You are One with All That Is...

Spend your money gladly, cheerfully, and with excitement. Whether you are buying items or paying bills, be glad that you are doing it. Money runs away from those who feel it is in shortage, those who have negativity towards its use.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Nature is capable of giving you all your desires without losing anything itself. Scarcity is not real, it only appears where we chose to see it.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

The Source of all that is can never run out of creative power and ability. A million times of what has been created can be created again. The supply is unlimited.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Thoughts of scarcity take away abundance from your life. They manifest scarcity into the physical. To avoid scarcity, eliminate all thoughts of competition and instead choose creation. Competition is a statement to the universe that you believe your survival is at risk and there is not enough. So are thoughts of cheating, squeezing, manipulating and taking advantage of people, paying unfairly, coveting other people's property, envy, and the like. These thoughts only create non-wealth consciousness and cause scarcity. You can get temporarily rich this way, but you cannot rise to your full potential this way and indeed, you may even fall.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Never look at the visible supply. Look always at the limitless riches in formless substance, and KNOW that they are coming to you as fast as you can receive and use them. Nobody, by cornering the visible supply, can prevent you from getting what is yours. - Wallace D. Wattles

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You are made in the image and likeness of The Source, God. Abundance and affluence are your natural states. In the deepest part of you, you already know this to be so. All you need is to remember this, so as to experience what you truly are.

The universe has more than enough business and wealth for everyone. Way more than enough. People are not poor because nature is poor. People are poor because their wealth consciousness is poor. Even in a billion lifetimes, let alone one lifetime, you cannot possibly finish the wealth given to you free by Life. But you can 'fail' to receive it by your own thoughts, words, actions, and most of all, your chosen state of being, your 'I Am' statements and truths that you uphold about yourself. The idea that a person fails in wealth building because of competition or other such circumstances is illusionary. The so-called competition and negative circumstances are created by a person who believes in scarcity. They come to such a person in the most amazing way to fulfill the person's self-set limits.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Abundance, affluence and wealth are your birthright.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Poverty is a transgression of the laws of the universe. The universe, by law and design, is not a place where poverty is natural – it is an abnormality.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Do not scare money away by saying and thinking there is not enough of it.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

You cannot even begin to ponder the infinite vastness of the readily and freely available supply of value-creation material and energy you have access to.

### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Happiness: Life is Joy and Joy is Life

The essential nature of Life is Joy. Joy is what Life is made up of and vice versa. It is the natural state of all beings. Anything with life (and everything has life) has joy as it's natural state. It is how we are born as children, with a natural ability to live life with carefree abandon and joy. You can re-capture that nature and extend it.

The same laws of the universe that apply to wealth also apply to happiness. You have already seen many of these laws in previous chapters. Apply them to happiness just as you applied them to wealth. This is especially so with the law of cause and effect. If you wish to be happy, cause another to be happy. Conditionality is also an illusion when it comes to happiness. You are not happy because of certain conditions, but certain conditions come into being because you are happy. Happy thoughts and images also result in happy external events and conditions. Remember, too, to act as if you are happy, and to be grateful for all, even before you experience it. And remember to practice detachment. Perhaps the most important thing to remember is that the external world fashions itself to your internal world. If you are not happy with the external world, seek what it is internally that you are not happy with; then choose to be happy about it. Love yourself and the world will love you. Be happy with yourself and the world will be happy about and with you.

How do you do these things? You just do them, Now. Do not complicate this; it is simple. Make the decision right now to be happy with you and to love yourself.

Happiness is a decision. Decide now to be of the state of happiness, and all else will follow

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Happiness is a continuum of moments that are not resisted. If you resist a moment, you will not be happy with it. Also, what you resist persists, what you accept and bring into your light reveals itself and lets go of you. Unconditional love, acceptance, detachment, and tolerance – all these lead to happiness.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Sadness and joy are different grades of the same thing. They just appear to be different things. Hot and cold are actually just graduations of the same thing called temperature. When you express yourself and your desires, you have joy. When you do not, you have sadness.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Follow your desires.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

It has been said that happiness comes from you making things happen for you instead of you waiting for things to happen to and for you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Balance your body, mind and soul. Without a balance, you may become unhappy. Spend time doing things related to all these three aspects of you. For your body, take care of it, have fun with it, enjoy it, use it, exercise it, feed it well, rest it, and so on. For your mind, continuously feed it with new knowledge, exercise it, think properly and deliberately, rest it, and so on. For your spirit, learn about it, exercise it, meditate and get in contact with it, and so on. And for all three, listen to them and honor what they tell you, and love them.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Joy is your true nature. Another word for your soul is joy. Soul = Joy = Freedom = Soul. The lack of joy is the lack of expression of the soul.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Protect and nurture the environment, nature. Whether it is in your immediate surroundings or around the world, do your part, and do more. The health of your environment influences the health of yourself, which influences the joy of your self. The beauty and comfort of your environment also influences your joy. The joy and harmony in all things that make up your environment influences your joy and harmony. It is all connected.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Love, laughter, sharing, enthusiasm, optimism, and light-heartedness – these things make a person happy. Choose to be these things and you will be happy. Just make the choice to be these things from now on.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Find the humor in everything. Everything has humor in it, even the most 'serious' things. Try it. At first, it may be hard to find humor, but soon it will become second nature after you get used to it. And it will liberate you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Happiness is not found in a circumstance or event. Each event is just that – an event. You choose to experience an event as a happy one, or an unhappy one.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

When faced with an event, choose the response that will bring happiness.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Happiness comes from creating instead of reacting.

Happiness comes from truthful observation of what is within you and outside of you. It comes from being truthful to yourself and everything else outside of you. The truth, literally, sets you free.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Choose to be happy. You are not your circumstances – that is a powerful illusion. Your circumstances are you – that is a truth. Try to understand this. When you change you, you change your circumstances.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Choose to like yourself, to love yourself. Scream aloud several times, 'I LOVE MYSELF!' and do it convincingly! Just make the choice, now. Do not complicate it. It is a simple choice. What if there is something about yourself that you do not like? Start liking it, and then change it. See, what you resist will never let go of you. If a person told you not to think of the color red, you will find yourself thinking of the color red. Whatever it is that you do not like about yourself, stop resisting it. Instead, accept it, bring it into your light, love it, and look at it calmly with detachment. Smile with it and befriend it. It will then reveal its secrets to you and let go of you. But you must continuously choose to like yourself fully at all times. This means that you start thinking about the thoughts you have about yourself. Whenever you get a thought about yourself that is negative, end it instantly and go positive. Be deliberate in thought. You become what you think about most often. If you think unloving thoughts about yourself, you become an unloved person. Both your and other people will be unable to love you. It is very simple. Choose well, for it is all within your power to the extent that you choose clearly, consistently, and believingly. If you consistently think you are ugly, unwanted, unable to do this or that, it will be so. The universe will conspire to make the powerful thoughts that you have of yourself to become true. The conditions to make them true will arise. Change your mind, and change your world. Choose well.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Live Now, Here. Like Harry Potter was advised by his headmaster, Albus Dumbledore, in the *Harry Potter and the Philosopher's Stone* movie, "It does not do to dwell on dreams and forget to live." Harry Potter found a magic mirror that showed, according to Dumbledore, the "deepest and most desperate desires of our hearts ... but not knowledge or truth." Dumbledore then cautioned Harry Potter against its use, for although it may have felt comfortable for Harry to spend all day dreaming of his desires, doing so was not living. Living is what allows Life to express itself, and with expression comes joy. It is OK to dream, but live life Now, Here, because the only place you can live life is Now, Here. Dumbledore then explained to Harry Potter that the happiest person was the one

who looked into the magic mirror and saw only him or herself, exactly as they were Now, Here Think about that

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

There is an old saying that says 'when you laugh, the world laughs with you, but when you cry, you cry alone'. Stop crying and start laughing.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Keep it simple.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Have enthusiasm, live with passion. How? Choose to do so. Just do it.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Change your mind. Start seeing how good things really are and you will have joy. Look at the light and you will never see the darkness. Change your mind; change what you think you see. You can be looking at the same thing and see a happy picture instead of an unhappy one. See the good in everything. See the magic. That is what happy people do.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Joy is what happens to us when we allow ourselves to recognize how good things really are. – Marianne Williamson

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Cultivate your relationships with people. Happy people, statistically and quite obviously, have healthy and happy relationships with friends and family. Love is a powerful force. Be friendly and of unconditional love and you will make friends and have many fantastic relationships. That said, you must always remember that you need nothing outside of yourself to be happy. Do not become a person that relies on others to be happy – that is an addiction and a falsehood, not to mention an unfair pressure placed on others that will only lead to eventual unhappiness. Love yourself, and recognize that your love for others must be unconditional and free. Then be friendly. And keep your freedom of choice – any relationship where you lose your freedom of choice is an unhealthy one that leads to

unhappiness. Stable, fair, free and loving relationships on all levels lead to happiness. Think about this: You do not owe anybody anything at all, ever, for any reason. Everything you do for others is a gift to them. And vice versa. Once you understand this statement deeply, you understand unconditional love, one that requires nothing in particular from others, and one that is not pressured to give anything in particular to others, and all that exists are gifts given and accepted cheerfully and naturally.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

From love comes joy. What is love? Love is not a bond; it is a freedom, a liberator, not a binder. It is a free expresser, not a limiter. In the presence of true love, things flourish as they are, perfect.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Fill each other's cup but drink not from one cup. – Kahlil Gibran

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Do not spend any time at all thinking about how unhappy you are or how this, that or the other makes you unhappy. Remember, you become what you think of most of the time.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

The less judgmental you are, the happier you become. The more forgiving you are, the happier you become.

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

# Money: How to use the symbol

This is worth repeating, for repetition causes internalization: Money is not the real thing; it is only a symbol of the real wealth inside us. We have so far been looking at what makes up the real thing. Even though money is not the real thing, we still need to know how to use this money. It is a full circle, a full cycle. For money is the end of many other things that make up wealth consciousness, but it is the beginning of the experiencing of wealth consciousness as material wealth.

Money is a symbol of wealth and the beginning of the experiencing of wealth, so that we may know how wealth tastes like experientially. Money has two primary uses. One is to allow us to exchange our gifts. The other is to allow us to experience wealth. Through this experience, we are able to increase our wealth consciousness and love it even more. Wealth consciousness begets wealth and money, which begets wealth consciousness, and the cycle goes on. It is a full circle, a full cycle.

Let us spend some time on money...

Do not be ashamed of money. Do not act as if you are ashamed of it. Hiding money, handling it as if it was dirty, being dishonest with money and other similar attitudes and acts are all detrimental to you if you wish to acquire wealth. This is not a call for you to start bragging, it is a call for you to be honest in all ways with your money. Be honest to the money and about the money. Things that lead to dishonesty with and about money, or things that stem from it, eventually damage your wealth.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

I LOVE MONEY AND MONEY LOVE ME! Scream this enthusiastically, repeatedly, every now and then, until all feelings of ridicule and guilt and fear of money eventually leave you.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

As you become wealthier materially, it may be in your best interests, depending on where you live, to have offshore specialists look into your affairs and structure them for maximum safety and benefits. Vehicles such as trusts and holding companies in offshore jurisdictions have enabled wealthy people to have peace and continued prosperity for generations. Remember that presently we do need governments and we must pay our fair part to keep them running. It is to our advantage to have government. But government was created to serve its people fairly, and when it ceases to act in such a way, then it becomes your biggest hindrance and stressor. And because government is run by human beings capable of error, government can sometimes oppress instead of enhance. They can sometimes waste instead of create. They can sometimes make legal laws that are unfair and unjust, even if it is only to a proportion of a population. That is why it is to your advantage to structure your affairs very early on in such a way that you are both within and outside of government control, instead of remaining totally within government's control.

That freedom is sometimes the key to growing wealth. Sometimes it can even save you from losing your wealth. This call to look offshore is not a call to greed and anarchy; it is a call for freedom and fairness. For if you cannot guarantee that your government will be fair at all times to you, you should then guarantee that you can step aside or outside safely in the event that it is not. There is no point in taking an unnecessary and lethal blow to your finances in the name of patriotism. Options enable choice. Without options, you cannot choose. Always ensure that you have options in everything.

In regards to wealth and many other matters, the options you should seek to guarantee are the option to travel at will when you need to, to live in a place where you are happy and safe, and to handle your finances in the way that best suits you and your society, in your fair judgment. The way to guarantee those freedoms, those options, is to have two legal passports from two separate countries, legal residency capability in two countries with unrelated jurisdiction, and offshore bank accounts and offshore holding or processing companies.

Asset and income protection arrangements are much like insurance, by the way. You do not insure your house against fire after it burns down; you do it before the fire, in case a fire ever comes your way. But never forget that you have an interest in paying something fair in taxes to keep your government healthy. Even if you find yourself in a position whereby you can escape all taxes, it is a good idea to voluntarily pay about 10% of your income in taxes.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Pay your fair share of tax cheerfully, for it keeps the society alive and functioning in order. It is up t you to determine what fair is. Over the ages, sages and teachers have taught that 10% is a fair amount. Even religious texts have recommended similar 10% arrangements. Mathematically, 10% is also optimal for all involved.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Of your income, devise ways to ensure that you pay about 10% of it in taxes, that you give about 10% to charity, you invest 10% in long-term growth and wealth building investments, and you use the remaining 70% to live, grow and enjoy life. The added bonus to you using your money to enjoy life is that as you spend money on things you make others wealthier! As you get immensely richer, you may live on a lower percentage of your income then give and invest more. These ratios were designed, over the ages, to give you and your world the best growth and wealth possibilities for all.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Keep accurate personal and business accounts. Know what happens to your money and where it goes and comes from. Knowing is the first step to mastery of anything, and not knowing where your money goes is crippling. If your cash out exceeds your cash in, your upkeep, staying alive, will be your downfall. You cannot plan and analyze what you do not know.

Be careful, however, about managing your finances. This is not a call to stringent cent counting and misery. Do not let your keeping of accurate financial records turn you into a miser, a person who believes that money is in short supply. Keeping accounts is just that – keeping accounts.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Surround yourself with very wise advisors, associates and employees. The wise person keeps wiser counsel. Have wise counsel in all fields - business, accounting, tax, law, trusts, investments, etc. Pay them well, pay them on performance, and give them bonuses

when they deserve it. Remember, wealth usually flows to those with right knowledge, but the person who gets that wealth does not necessarily have to be the possessor of the knowledge. The wealthy person is often the one who brings together teams of knowledgeable people, even though he or she may not posses the knowledge personally.

- I AM WEALTH, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY -

Learn to multiply your efforts. One of the best ways to do that is to delegate massively. Delegate almost everything. Every person has certain unique capabilities. But they also share many other things with every body else. For example, Einstein's special gift was in physics. That is where he varied most with the rest of us. But on all other things, that variance was very low. He walked, wrote, saw, cleaned the house, and did other chores just a little better or a little worse than we all do. Now, if in a day, Einstein insisted on doing absolutely everything in his 'business', from thinking about physics to drawing charts that anyone else could have drawn, to sweeping his floor, and all that, he would have ended up with far less time to spend on his unique talents, and therefore have realized less from them. A person's unique talents are what make the person and the world wealthy.

Wealthy people usually look at themselves honestly and see what it is that they most enjoy and what it is that they are a whole lot better at than most other people. This is an honest look. What they are best at may be strategy, marketing, innovation, horticulture, flying, driving, or anything else. They may also be good at a whole lot of other things, maybe even slightly better than most people, but that is beside the point. The point is what it is that they are fabulous at – not just good at, but fabulous. That is the question. The only other question is, what is it that they really enjoy and cannot stop doing. They do not say, 'I can clean the floor better than my cleaner' for even if that is true, it is self-defeating. All that matters is what they are better at, by far, than anyone else, and what they enjoy. Then they do only that thing and they delegate everything else. They do not worry that people will not do the rest as good as they would have.

Imagine if Bill Gates tried to do everything at Microsoft. What good would that do him or the rest of us? A person such as Bill Gates is focused on what he or she does best and what he or she enjoys best. People like that delegate all the rest, even if they can do some of the rest better than their helpers can or employees can. In addition to that, people like that recognize that there are many things that other people are a lot better at doing than they themselves are. Delegation multiplies efforts and results. Put it in your thinking and your goals to delegate almost everything in your business except for the one thing you are exceptionally good at and what you most enjoy (even if it is just dreaming up new ideas).

To the extent that you delegate to the right people so shall you become more productive and hence wealthier.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

Increase the rate at which you get ideas. Read books and magazines every day for a few minutes each day at least. Learn to read faster – the more new ideas you get the better. Get a speed-reading course or book. To find good books, use Amazon.com's user ratings system to see what readers like you have found useful in their lives. Read magazines in all areas of life, get a broad picture of the world. The best thing about magazines is their images – they feed your imagination and your goals.

- LAM WEALTH LAM ABUNDANCE LAM JOY -

Another way to look at the making of money is viewing it as a change of thought causing a shift in the way energy in the universe is exchanged. This is not so that you may start living like this, but just so that you may see that simply changing your thought causes a re-arranging of the energy in the universe and leads to increased wealth. Let us see how that works historically. Thousands of years ago, people were hunters and gatherers. This was a dangerous and unpredictable way to live. The desire to have more stability and safety caused human beings to think 'Why do I have to chase after these goats in the wild every day?' That led to the idea that goats could be kept at home, domesticated. Now, instead of chasing after the goat everyday across the grass plains, man brought the goats together in an enclosure and fed them the same grass from the plains. Even before this new idea, there was always an availability of grass, land and goats – but no one had thought of changing their arrangement, of domesticating the goats. The idea simply changed the way they exchanged each other, the way the different forms of energy was exchanged. A desire for a better life caused a thought that caused betterment in the standard of living, using the same material that was always there. A change of thought pattern caused this.

Next, the human beings desired to reduce their hardships further by acquiring items they needed but did not have. They first did this by going to war with tribes that had these items. Then they desired a much safer way to acquire these items, which led to the idea that they could trade. Again, they improved their lives simply by rearranging their thoughts, causing a change in the way energy in various forms was exchanged.

Trade went along fine; the only problem being the long distances it took a person to carry a goat to exchange it with a bag of wheat in the next village. The desire to exchange faster and more efficiently led to the idea that instead of everyone walking all over the place, they can instead meet at one central spot and show all their goods and trade. A market was formed. Again, look at it closely. All the ingredients had always ever existed, but the idea that it could be done had not. The desire for better caused the idea that caused a shift in the way energy forms were exchanged. Remember the law that says energy is neither created nor destroyed it only changes form. A market did not drop from the heavens on this people. They simply changed their thought pattern and it was done.

Today, the desire to trade even faster has caused us to have currency markets and stock exchanges. Imagine the time when a trader had to walk for half a day to the market, sell one cow, then walk back half a day home. Next came trucks, and farmers could drive several cows to the market and be back home early enough to do another trip. Then came futures and options exchanges, which enabled people to buy and sell thousands of

livestock futures and options in seconds without having to get up or move a single cow! Yet, nothing dropped from the heavens. It was all right here. People just desired different, and that desire took an infinite coordination of dozens of seemingly unrelated events to end up with a high-tech futures and options market and the zero need to move the cow at the time of trade.

The sequencing of everything to end up with a result that enabled faster trade and profiting was unpredictable. But because the desire was there, nature fulfilled. But let us go back to the past. The agrarian revolution came along and people, from their desire for more wealth, ended up with ways to improve farming. Again, they simply desired, and that desire led to thought and what had always been there was re-arranged. Nothing dropped from the heavens. But even then, it would take a king three generations to build a good sized home and a fair collection of possessions. The average person did not even think it was possible for them to live in a multi-room brick house with certain amenities – that was for kings and queens.

Today, life is different. We are born assuming, from observation, that a house is something that we shall automatically always live in and that we shall automatically have cloths and certain other things that were reserved for royalty back then. It does not even cross your mind for a moment that you can lack certain things – yet people in the past struggled for generations to get those same things. We have the certainty that they did not have.

The point here is to see the powerful effects of certainty on an individual level and on a wider scale. Certainty of thought causes massive shifts in the way energy is re-arranged. A massive up-shift in certainty of thought and in desire for better always leads to a massive shift in the way energy is re-arranged for a better life. Take, for example, the emergence of the IT boom. You had Bill Gates and hundreds of other young people making massive amounts of wealth in very short periods. People would become billionaires in few years, instead of four generations as it used to take. And as fresh kids out of college watched this happen, they believed they could do it. And many of them believed. And a whole range of new businesses was formed in no time at all. Young people in their twenties were becoming millionaires by the dozens every day. Yet, nothing new dropped from the heavens in those few years. All it took was massive desire, belief, and change of thought. Then the energy that was always there in various forms was re-arranged into a whole bunch of new forms that led to wealth. And just as millions of people today live better than a few kings lived in the past, the very near future will have billions of average people living better than millionaires live today. And nothing new will be dropped from the heavens. We will simply desire better, have certainty on a higher level because we are now beginning to understand how it all works, and we will change our thoughts the right way, and it will just happen in unpredictable and powerful ways.

All that needs to exist is right here and we have it all. The energy packets that make up everything around us, including our bodies, have an unlimited capability to take unlimited and unimaginable forms, as long as the desire is there. They have their own intelligence, and they obey our desires with skill that we cannot imagine. If you analyze any substance at all, from light to thought to metal to flesh, it is all made up of energy packets that that 'collect' into atoms, cells and so on. But the amazing thing about these

energy packets is that, unlike the forms that they build up, they are not confined in time and space. In other words, they can move from point A to B without crossing the space in between. And they are not confined within the object that they make up. In other words, the energy packets making up your finger right now are not the same ones that will make it up in a few seconds. They can flash up in your finger then flash up in another person's belly a moment later, or in your light bulb in the house. You do not have your own bunch of energy packets, so to speak. In fact, they are not really particles in the sense that you think of particles. You are forever-sharing these packets with everyone and everything else at all times. And they can 'travel' forwards and backwards into time. This is what we, and all matter, are made up of – energy packets flashing in specific patters to form the appearance of shapes. The information that dictates these specific patters is partially made up of our thoughts and partially the thoughts of the rest of the universe.

That is why medicine is now discovering that our thoughts are very much linked to our state of health. And science is discovering that nothing being observed can be observed independently of the observer, because the observer's expectations and thoughts influence the object under observation.

Money is absolutely linked to our thoughts, desires and certainty, and history and science can prove that to you now. It is in your best interests to improve your own wealth consciousness and that of the world. Your becoming wealthy makes the world wealthy, and the world becoming wealthy makes you wealthy with a whole lot less effort. Look at history to prove this.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

A major key to building wealth is in making your money work for you, instead of you working for your money. If you work for five days in a week and spend all your income without investing any of it, you will have forever lost those five days of work. Forever. Wealthy people take a portion of the income from each day and put it into investments that grow on their own, automatically and without any further work, over a long-term period. That way, a portion of each day that you work for money ends up working back for you for many years to come. That is a major key to wealth, getting a percentage of your income every day to work back for you without your intervention.

You do this by taking at least 10% of your daily income before taxes and bills, and putting that into a long-term investment for a minimum of about three years. Good investments include stocks, mutual funds, certain types of bank accounts that have high and above-inflation interest rates, real estate investment vehicles, bonds, royalty-producing assets, self-maintaining businesses, and so on. These investments do not require you to work for your money. You simply invest, walk away, and your money grows all on its own.

Even one dollar can turn into a million dollars in a certain amount of years at a certain compound interest rate. One dollar, just one dollar, can grow into a million dollars all on its own without your intervention. You would be pleasantly surprised to know that a single dollar placed into an investment that grows at 20% a year will become \$1 million

in 75 years. That is just one dollar! All you would need to do is leave it alone, go away, go to sleep for 75 years, just leave it alone. When you return it will be \$1 million without any effort from you, other than your placing that single dollar at the beginning!

Now, if instead you put in a dollar every single day into the same 20% a year growth investment, you would end up with \$1 million in 32 years instead of 75. In fact, a dollar a day would become \$1 billion in 66 years. A higher interest rate would dramatically shorten that time.

This shows you that you can never have too little to start with. Whatever your income today, force yourself into the habit of investing 10% of your income before you pay bills or taxes or anything else. Pay yourself first – it is your money and your life. And it gets even better. The 1990s was an era where stocks rose phenomenally. In the 1990s decade, over 200 stocks rose by 1000%, some by up to 20,000%. Many fell again in 2001 but on the long-term, all good companies always rebound to even higher heights. People in the 90s invested various amounts and found themselves wealthier for that. Some invested just \$50 a week, and if that was their 10%, that was good enough. It grew. Others invested more. \$10,000 invested just once at the beginning of 1990 in certain stocks turned out to be valued at around \$5 million by the end of the 90s. Others turned a few million dollars into well over one billion in the same period. All this wealth growth happened without any extra effort except putting money away into the investment.

These people were not doing anything secret – they were investing in publicly available investments. They were investing in well-selected shares in the stock market – and anyone can do this. You can do it as well starting now. Just remember, choose your investments well, invest consistently, and put 10% aside from every single paycheck or income. Consistency is the key. Compound interest will always work for you without asking anything from you. Your only part is to be consistent, to choose good investments, and to stay put on the long term. Short-term investing usually does not earn as much as long-term investing and it is usually a lot riskier.

- I AM WEALTH. I AM ABUNDANCE. I AM JOY -

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like

What are you waiting for? What is holding you back? You need nothing outside of yourself to be where you wish to be. It is all inside you. Change your mind, Now. Be, Think, Speak, and Act in the correct way. It is not complicated so do not complicate it. You just be it and do it, Now, and the rest will follow. Be Here, Now, fully.

# **Appendix**

## A Happy Pocket Full of Money Part 2:

Visit www.ImagesOfOne.com for more!

ImagesOfOne.com is the official web site for this book. It is the 'part two' of this book. This book is only a beginning of a beautiful journey we have all started. Please visit ImagesOfOne.com for much more, such as:

- Special reports, updates, and mini-books on these and related topics
- Videos and interviews on these concepts and more
- Audio material
- Various versions of this book
- Other new books from the same author and similar authors
- Interactive learning materials
- Forums and chat rooms to discuss with other readers and form master minds
- Guest columns
- Ratings and reviews
- Free newsletters
- And much more...!

When you are there, be sure to sign up for the free newsletter so that you can stay alerted on new information and resources for you as we make them available.

Visit www.ImagesOfOne.com for more!

### The Journey Has Only Just Begun

I hope you have really enjoyed and benefited from this little book. Keep re-reading it a little every day for that 'ah-ha!', for that eureka to happen!

Just a quick word about the material you just read. These are invitations to your truth. They have been taught in various forms and ways and parts over the ages by masters, teachers, sages, gurus, guides and others. You can rely on them as being of good repute. Many are ancient and cosmic advise from wide and far, over thousands of years. But only you can be your own truth, your own way. There are no shoulds and should nots in Ultimate Reality. And change is all there is. Which all means that truth changes (but not the Ultimate Truth). As uncomforting as that sounds, it is actually empowering and liberating. So, if you find that these truths and universal laws (and some personal suggestions and business tips that I occasionally added) do not ring true to you, do not force them on yourself. They may not be your truths yet. But do not judge them or discard them. When and if it is your time, they may ring true to you. You are your own test and determiner of your truth. If they ring true to you, I am very happy for you! either way, I wish you all the best and the highest.

I would also like to invite you to visit this book's web site at <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to see what additional resources there are for you there and to discuss this material with other readers on the forums. Also, sign up for the free mailing list to be alerted to new wealth building material of this type when it is published. We are always adding material there for you as time goes by so sign up for the free mailing list to get alerted.

Keep expanding your consciousness and you will expand your world. We have a nice list of recommended books for you to get you started. See <a href="www.ImagesOfeOne.com">www.ImagesOfeOne.com</a> for the latest list.

# What Your First Step, Right Now, Can Be

The very first thing you can do, right now, is to do the determination of your purposes in life and do the goal setting discussed before. Re-read those sections.

In your journal, write down your purpose or purposes clearly.

Then make your goals list in your journal that you will use exclusively for your goals and thoughts and events recording. List them, aiming for 5,000 goals or so (even the tiniest ones, list them down), all of them in the target date of Now. Put the reasons as instructed, as many reasons for each goal as you can come up with. Follow the instructions given before carefully.

Then get on the Internet and on magazines and so on and find accurate images you can paste in your journals depicting your goals. Then spend 20 minutes each day cruising through your goals and images, and some more time closing your eyes and daydreaming them.

Your images build your life, and until this becomes absolutely second nature, you will have to engage in these exercises. They are fun! They may seem like a childish waste of time, but they are more effective than anything else commonly available to you.

Do this daily to reprogram your subconscious. Also read a bit of this book daily. Ideally, do both of these things in the morning before you start your day and before you go to bed at night.

Do not underestimate the power of re-reading this material a little every day. You may think you have got it all after a couple of reads but you have only begun to scratch the surface. Even after the 30<sup>th</sup> read you would be finding amazing new truths that would make you wonder how you ever have missed them the last time you saw those sentences. Consciousness unfolds in layers, and a sentence of hidden truth may make superficial sense now in the brain, and much later when you see it again it may become you instead of being just a concept to you, and you will feel a buzz and the knowledge will, quit literally, infuse every cell in your body. At that time you will be this knowledge, instead of just fleetingly having it in your brain for use when you happen to remember it by chance. This is the cyclic stages of Enlightenment that people refer to, when you realize a universal truth and are it. It happens over and over in layers, like expanding cycles of consciousness.

The other important thing to note is your journal. This is so important as well. Without a journal, as long as this material has not become you and become natural as we have said above, you cannot keep your goals in focus and unwavering, you cannot act on your purpose consistently, you cannot visualize powerfully, and you cannot track and fine tune yourself accurately over time. Once this information becomes you, once you are the information, in every cell of your body, you can stop using journals if you wish.

Some people like to use a textbook or diary as a journal. Some like to use journals made specifically for this type of purpose. Some like to use electronic ones like a PocketPC or Palm Handheld or PDA. Any journal will work well for you if you feel comfortable with it, and as long as it allows portability and the storage of images as well as text. See <a href="https://www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> and click on the link on journals to see what suggested ones are available to you.

### A Note About Images

We have seen the power of images. But where can you conveniently get instant access to images free for use in your visualization and for pasting in your goals journal? The Internet, of course, and my personal best choice for finding these images is Google's Image Search feature. Go to <a href="www.google.com">www.google.com</a> and click on the Images link. If you are having your journal on a PDA, even if it is just a list made up in a Pocket Word file, it will be very easy to use the images right off the Internet. You should also have access to a scanner so that you can clip pictures off magazines of things that you like and scan those images in and add them to your goals. Fulfill every desire by making every desire a goal!

### Multiple Sources of Income

As is explained in this book and by many other business leaders and teachers, multiple sources of income greatly speed up your coming into wealth. They allow you extra time to do as you wish with wealth, to live life, and they allow you an opportunity to build more streams of wealth. Of course, they all have to be businesses that can exist without you having to be constantly there all the time to watch them.

Creating multiple streams of income is much easier than many people think it is. It is very easy indeed. We have put together some information, resources, books and opportunities for you at <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> to get you started right away on your building of your own multiple sources of income, multiple business streams. Just click on the Multiple Sources of Income link.

## Recommended Reading

We have many more books for you. there are many great writers out there who have written fantastic books. As we discover them, we list them on <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> for you. Simply click on the Other Recommended Books and Materials link and have a look.

We also have free eBooks for you at the same web site. Download your free copy of timeless classics such as *As A Man Thinketh*, *The Science of Getting Rich*, and others at ImagesOfOne.com.

To supplement this book, there are also Special Reports and Booklets that we write and make available to you for download. These contain specific, detailed and well-researched quick-start information on various aspects of wealth, life, and other topics.

## The Golden Age of Humanity

Have you noticed how there is an increase in 'good news' about a coming age of 'awakening' of humanity? Something is definitely in the air. But before we get there, let us look at religious texts and the writings of 'prophets'.

The Bible mentions in several places such as the book of Daniel a coming age where humanity will see a peace and prosperity never before seen, and of a grand scale. The Torah also has a similar mention. Some other religious texts also mention it in various

ways all around the world, in many of the world's religions. And then you have seers such as Nostradamus and others who talk of a similar golden age of immense peace and prosperity. And then you have the so-called Bible Code saying something about it. and latest, you have it mentioned in many best-selling books from dozens of writers such as Neale Donald Walsch and others. Whether or not you believe in all this stuff, I think it is worth asking the questions (1) why the same thing was written about in dozens of 'unrelated' books over millennia and (2) why does it seem to be coming out so strongly now? And why do you have a book such as this one in your hands now, and many more like it available to you within a few clicks of a mouse, in a way that was never there before. Could this be the dawning of a new era?

Look at history. The evolution of humans has been in stages. Each stage was marked by a significant shift in capabilities, intelligence, lifestyle, and body forms. You know that from history, but it sounds far fetched to think that it can happen again – that we can undergo another huge shift in our being. It sounds even more far fetched that it is happening now, while you are here. And when you consider that each of the last shifts took millions of years to happen, sometimes thousands of years, you think that the next one must take thousands or millions of years. Well, that is looking at the rear view mirror. It is absolutely possible that it can happen within a few generations, within a few decades. Why not? Besides, even history shows us that the gap between each quantum leap in evolution has been growing shorter and shorter. It started at billions of years between a jump, then down to millions, then down to thousands, and now it may be down to decades. What's more, we have one advantage that the past humans never had – we are talking about it, thinking about it, choosing it, and coordinating it. We can choose how fast or how slow it takes. But one thing is for sure – life has always grown, moved up, without fail.

The collective consciousness of the planet and the universe is always growing. All growth is in stages. Some stages are large and some small. We are now at that stage where we take a large step, a quantum leap. We are now dropping, largely, the illusions that have caused suffering and scarcity. Illusions such as that of separation, of need, and so on are dropping. This is what it is all about: A large drop in illusions and a large increase in consciousness, dimensions and abilities.

Well, it is just a thought. Or is it?

#### Spread the Wealth and Happiness!

Tell as many people as you can about this little book and any other good ones you find – the more people that develop wealth consciousness, the better for all of us as a whole.

As of December 31, 2001, only 0.1% of the 6 billion people in the world were significantly wealthy. Yet, 12% of the 6 billion people in the world owned mobile phones, 8% owned email addresses, 11% owned bibles, and almost everybody had access to a radio. Why was it that only 0.1% were wealthy? It was because Wealth Consciousness had never been taught in a clear, easy, complete, and structured way before.

Now you, we, have a chance to make a radically wealthier world. Consider this: The number of millionaires in the world is now rising faster than ever. However, there were only 7 million millionaires in the world, out of 6 billion people. But wealth consciousness is amazing - once you have it you easily grow wealth in multiples. The 200 richest people in the world doubled their worth from 1994 to 1998. The number of millionaires and their wealth grew 18% in 1999 while the rest of the world grew its wealth at just about 3% or so. Simply give a person wealth consciousness and their growth will skyrocket. For all our sake, we need to increase the rate at which people are becoming wealth conscious.

Now, consider this: A third of the world's people lived on less than \$2 a day, and 1,2 billion people lived on less than \$1 a day as of December 31, 2001. You, we, can easily change this by passing on information that causes an increase in wealth consciousness. It will trickle over - you just do your bit. Imagine how much wealthier you would be if an extra 1 billion people had disposable income and could afford your products and services.

Look at the historical effect of the growth in the world's wealth consciousness: In the 1400s, global income rose at 0.1% per year. Now, it ranges between 3% and 5%. You, we, can increase that dramatically simply by telling the people we know what wealth consciousness is. And it is time we got wealthy younger. The average age of the Forbes's 400 wealthiest individuals was 63. There is no absolute reason why it cannot be 24. And it is time there was more billionaires and trillionaires. Worldwide, there were some 400 billionaires. That is a lot more than there was in 1980, but there is no reason why this number cannot be in the thousands.

Everything that a person needs to be wealthy is inside of them - they just need to be shown how to use it. You can do that. You can show people simply by passing on this information to them. We are easily passing this information on to 500 million people worldwide - that is only 8% of the world. Any two people anywhere on earth are separated by a maximum of 6 people (6 degrees of separation). The truth is, wealth is infectious and grows exponentially, and everyone can be wealthy - everybody on earth can be very wealthy.

We are entering a new era - one that we can easily make into an era of astounding peace and prosperity for all. A wealthy world is a peaceful and healthy world for all.

Teach and share the contents of this book and others like it. Share personally and also share by using technology – email and the Internet allows us to join with the world. Share with those people you know and those you don't know. Share. Give.

We also have a free Adobe Acrobat (PDF) file that contains half of this book. You may get it from <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> and send it to friends as email or printed documents. This is a good way to get them introduced to the wealth consciousness study without it costing you or them anything.

The world's wealth consciousness now is better than it was in 1900, and hence our general standard of living for all of us is much higher. Those who seek to get grand wealth are able to make billions in just a few years instead of in hundreds of years like it used to take.

To make yourself really wealthy, cause the rest of the world to be of high wealth consciousness. The world does not need to be as it is now. There is more than enough supply to make the average person today into a billionaire with billionaire living standards, and make the billionaire of today into a multi-trillionaire.

If you wish to be a multi-trillionaire, cause the world to have billionaire consciousness, and they will afford the currently unimaginable goods and services that you will be selling to them, and have the faith to produce them for you as your employees.

Let us find ways of introducing wealth consciousness education at every level of our education systems. Let us re-work the format of our economics, businesses, and news reporting to align with wealth consciousness. For example, there is really not much of a point in reporting on how much of a recession danger and fear there is. It is a self-fulfilling prophecy. It brings fear into the consciousness and causes worry.

I am also convinced that charities, instead of giving away food alone, should spend half their contributions on distributing study material on wealth consciousness. After all, giving a man fish is very commendable, but showing him how to fish releases him from dependency and poverty and takes him to self-reliance, wealth and growth. It turns him from a receiver into a giver and earner.

There is a lot we can do; we have only just barely begun. But it is a good direction we have all taken.

You can cause a cosmic shift in the world's wealth and happiness by doing one simple thing: tell a few people, pass it on! And that act alone shall change the world and change your world, making it much more wealthy and happy!

Use the Internet, email and SMS text messaging on your mobile phone. We have invented these affordable communication networks around the world as a testimony of our increasing realization that we are one, and as a tool to keep growing in that realization. So use these networks, remember them.

Thank you, enjoy and prosper!

### Share Your Story With Millions Of People Worldwide!

Do you have an amazing story to tell about wealth and happiness? Do you have a story that would help people around the world to attain wealth and happiness? Do you have a personal story that would help people to understand themselves and their situations? Please, we would love to hear it! Share it. Send it to us and we will put it in a compilation of success stories we are creating for global distribution in multiple languages. By sharing your story, you get to help others by showing them how it happened to you in real life, how you succeeded, and how they can, too. A testimony is a very powerful thing and it will go a long way towards helping this whole world as a whole know that success is possible and available to all who chose to have it. So, inspire the world! Don't be shy!

Your identity will be kept either anonymous or revealed, depending on what you chose. To share your story, please visit <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> and click on the Share Your Success Story link.

### While You Are Here, See These Organizations

While you are here, please allow me to introduce you to some organizations that are doing a fantastic job of bringing us all to a better world. Please have a look at them, see how you can help them, and benefit from them.

Global Exchange (<a href="http://www.globalexchange.org">http://www.globalexchange.org</a>) - Global Exchange is a non-profit research, education, and action center dedicated to promoting people-to-people ties around the world. Since their founding in 1988, they have been striving to increase global awareness among the public while building international partnerships around the world. They have various campaigns ranging from the global economy to education and fair trade

**Results** (<a href="http://www.resultsusa.org">http://www.resultsusa.org</a>) - RESULTS is a nonprofit, grassroots citizens' lobby working to create the political will to end hunger and the worst aspects of poverty. They are committed to causing breakthroughs for people in realizing their own personal and political power. RESULTS identifies sustainable solutions to the problems of hunger and poverty around the world and works to generate the resources necessary to make them succeed.

Common Cause (<a href="http://www.commoncause.org">http://www.commoncause.org</a>) - Common Cause is a nonprofit, nonpartisan citizen's lobbying organization promoting open, honest and accountable government. Common Cause represents the unified voice of the people against corruption in government and big money special interests. (My personal note: there is nothing wrong with big money, but I also believe big money should be fair and responsible, for the sake of us all).

CorpWatch (<a href="http://www.corpwatch.org">http://www.corpwatch.org</a>) - CorpWatch counters corporate-led globalization through education and activism. We work to foster democratic control over corporations by building grassroots globalization--a diverse movement for human rights, labor rights and environmental justice. (My personal note: again, there is nothing wrong with big corporations, but I also believe corporations should be fair and responsible, for the sake of us all. A short-term view on social and environmental responsibility and fair trade will help no one, really.)

Global Renaissance Alliance (<a href="http://www.renaissancealliance.org">http://www.renaissancealliance.org</a>) – Here are extracts from their vision statement online: "The Global Renaissance Alliance is a citizen-based, international network of spiritual activists. Our mission is to make a stand in our local, national and global communities for the role of spiritual principle in solving the problems of the world. We call this work the New Activism. We believe that a holistic conversation - one which honors the power of both mind and spirit to heal the world- is emerging throughout the global community. The GRA is like a mystical grid on which

our words of inspiration, prayers for peace, silent meditations and actions synergistically merge. As people throughout the world pool their compassion in service to a spiritually transformed planet, the energies of fear and limitation, which now dominate the human race, will no longer hold power. The Global Renaissance Alliance embodies its vision through small gatherings of the citizens of our planet, called Citizen Circles. Meeting in living rooms, churches, institutions, organizations or anywhere else, we are joined with others of like mind in meditating for world peace, speaking from our hearts about our vision for a better world, and working together to make it so. The power of the circle, the power of the heart, and the power of our divine source then come together to facilitate the emergence of a truly loving planet. Inspired by Gandhi's comment that we must "be" the change we want to see happen in the world, we are aware that the universe is holographic: that both the seeds of war as well as the seeds of heaven on earth, lie within each one of us. Within the Citizen Circle, we commit to cultivating an intimate fabric of deep community, and through our individual and joint efforts create real change in ourselves and the world around us. Dedicated to the divine in ourselves and in each other, we seek to extend the principles of radical goodwill, reverence for life, interpersonal healing, service and compassion into the social dynamic of our times. Together we make a stand for all that life could be."

Please visit <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> for more links.

What are you waiting for? What's holding you back? You can be the greatest vision you have ever had of yourself. Yes, the very greatest. No matter how ridiculously great it may seem now, is all within your easy reach. Cease the moment, Now. You have no reason to wait, and no one to blame. Be great, in whatever way you choose to be great, Now, Here!

#### **Acknowledgements**

When I think about it, there is not a single person in the world and beyond that I don't have a deep and sincere gratitude for. I Am who I Am through and relative to what All Else Is. I would not have been here, writing this book and largely being who I Am, Here, if it were not for You All. All the people who have had a hand at my growth and enjoyment of life have been impacted by someone, and that chain goes on and on, ad infinity, so thank You All!

Specifically, I would like to first thank my immediate family. My mother for having provided the initial foundation and awareness of my spiritual aspects. I could not have understood the larger concepts had I not first grasped what she taught me at early ages. I have since moved off in a different path from her spiritual path, but her foundation was just what I needed then. My father for his selfless provision of opportunity, often going far out of his way just to ensure that we had opportunity. And my brothers, especially William who has often tipped me on to some great resources and got me looking just where I needed to. Thank you all.

I would also like to thank ever person and event that has, through thesis and antithesis, led me to the awaking to the truth about wealth, happiness and abundance. It has been a short yet long journey, and only now do I understand why I was born where I was born, why I went through certain things and did certain things, and why I had certain questions and met certain people. But most significantly, I wish to express a most deep gratitude and admiration for the messengers that I learnt from towards the later part of that journey. A time came when I was reading and identifying with the works of Neale Donald Walsch and Deepak Chopra, along with many others from various ages and times, such as the Vedic texts, Tao, Kahlil Gibran and many, many more. One morning, while out driving, something happened to me. Suddenly, awareness, knowing, and unification with everything around me just happened. It is hard to explain it, but guite simply put, I felt Life and Joy in everything around, I felt that I understood questions that had been on my mind for years – it all just made sense and felt really good and all united. The most amazing thing is that the sunlight and the leaves took on a new appearance, as if they were bursting out with life and the sunlight as if it had streams of 'golden' energy. It is a strange event and indescribable, but it is great. Now, although that event happened after many years of seeking for answers, I would specifically like to thank Deepak Chopra and Neale Donald Walsch for it, because they provided the 'final shove' in their books in a way that was most easy to understand and identify with. I would also like to thank Gary Zukav for being one of my first steps in understanding sublime structures of quantum physics and the like. His way of explaining things provided a good start without which I may not have managed to understand it all after that. And finally, I would like to thank Marianne Williamson for, again, her easy explanation of complex yet simple things about life. But really, I would like to thank every spiritual teacher and guide everywhere and at all times, and every person who has worked hard to explain quantum physics as well, for you have all done us all a very great favor. And thank you, Oprah Winfrey and your TV show, for bringing many of these people to us at home on television. That is where I first learnt about half of them. Thank you all.

But even after all that, this book had to get to you to read it. For that I would like to thank the following people for providing the most powerful how-to information on writing, producing and marketing books, without which this book would not have been a great success: Mark Victor Hansen, Ariel Ford, Dan Poynter, Jillian Manus, Jerrold Jenkins, Seth Godin and others. And anyone who has ever worked on network communication technologies like the Internet and SMS text messaging, thank you too – you will see why as you read this book!

I would also like to thank all my friends wherever they may be – my best wishes to you all.

There are many others that I would like to thank, but there isn't room enough here to list them. Thank You All and best wishes!

#### How to buy copies of this and other books and reports

You may buy copies of this book, and others by the same author, for yourself and your friends in the following formats:

- Hardcover
- Paperback
- Ebook (immediate download)
- Palm (immediate download)
- PocketPC (immediate download)
- Audio (immediate download, tape or CD)

The easiest way to get your copy is visit <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> and click on the buy link. From there you shall be directed to your choice books and reports in your choice format and purchase option.

You can also buy this book from your local bookshop. Simply ask for it by name and ISBN number (see the back cover for this number).

For bulk orders and book club purchases, please see <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> for details.

**Publishers:** The goal is to have this book in over 30 languages covering 97% of the world, and over 500 million readers. We are still looking for suitable publishers in specific countries to keep extending its availability worldwide in various languages. Interested publishers please see <a href="www.ImagesOfOne.com">www.ImagesOfOne.com</a> for details.

Thanks you, enjoy and prosper!

#### HAVE IT & SHARE IT!

Thank you for reading the free first half of this chapter. The second half of this chapter:

- 1. **Explains** these concepts further and in more detail
- 2. **Introduces** a wealth of new concepts to you in this same topic
- 3. Links this chapter with the next one in a clear way

To read the second half, please **buy** your copy of *A Happy Pocket Full Of Money* at <a href="https://www.lmagesOfOne.com">www.lmagesOfOne.com</a>. You will find links there to various online and offline retailers offering this book in **hardcover**, **paperback**, **ebook**, **audio** and **Palm** or **PocketPC** formats.

Here is what you can do now to **cause** your friends and other people around the world, and hence yourself, to have **more wealth and happiness** now:

- 1. Send this free ebook to your friends by email or beam it to their PDA or handheld
- 2. Send them an SMS text message alerting them of it
- 3. Send them a link to <u>www.ImagesOfOne.com</u> to download their own free copy
- 4. Call them or fax them and tell them about it
- 5. Print as many copies as you like for your work associates
- 6. Buy them a gift copy of this book in any format you like